IN TEE COURT OF APPEAL e

SUPREME COURT CRIMINAL B&PPEAL HO: 32 & 33/8%

BEFCRE: THE BHOW. MR. JUSTICE FORTE, J.A.
THE BOK. MISS JUSTECE MORGAN, J.A.
THE HOW. MR. JUSTICE BIRGBAM, J.A. (AG.)

R. w. HMICHAEL FULLER
VALFORD WALLACE

Maurice Saunders for Fuller

- Richard Small with Miss D. McIntosh-Brvce for Wallace

3 Miss Paula Llewellyn Deputy Director of Public Frosecutions
S with Miss Paulette Williams for the Crown

2Z2nd, 23rd, Z4th, 25th, 2%9th, 30th,
- 31lst October, lst November, 1991 &
.24th February, 1992 .

FORTE, J.i.

On Friday 2Znd May 1987, two young men, Fitz-Albert Hall,
and LznnoxX Francis were found deoad, their bodies lying on the
rocom of a twe bedreoom nouse ai Housing Drive at Kintyre

El

cf Zt. androw. Both bodies were tied togechor at

flogor in a2

a plaece of sash cord, and their hands tisd bshind

theiy backs with zlectrzic cord., flsc found in tThe room wers sSeve
{7) pizces of bullets, shattarcd bullets, six spent shells, aﬁd a
woocen~hancls machete with blood-stains cr the blads.

A postmoritom examinatlion done on the body of

Fitz-hlbart Eall on the Z6th May 1967 rovaaled four gunshoio: wounds

v

+

describad by the pathologist as follows:

(L) & through ana through gunshcot wou
on the left side of thz head. Thi
wound travalled OLllun y upwards
to the right and exitsd on i r
frontal scalp;



;
— 2 —_

(2} a gunshot antr -
in tho area of ]
abocur 3 inches 1
Vil It travelled chreu gh The
left chosk and exizod on the
right chogk;

{3} a guanshoi cptrance wound on ihe
lef* side of the neck. This

ravellied throcugn the nuscloes
of che neck, the bullet lodging
in it corvical vortibrac L.e.
the beone in ths necik:

{4) a through anc through guashot
wound on the anuericr aspect of
oho lofw hcuii:r wn_cq v*avwlls
xolig
P
e zL,

’ {5)
i
o

In the deoctor's cpinicn death was dus wo muitipls gunshoi wounds.

o respect e the posimorcem examination on the pody of

Lennex Francis, the following wess
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s cplnion, desath was dus %o multiple gunshoi wounds.

The bodliss having been discoversd, investigavions under

the supervisicn of Dot. Snr. Luph. Isadore Hikbori wers Commencod

anc 1n the z2nd czution statements ware takon from the two



applicants. These statspents formed thsz total basis of the
Crown's cas=, and the circumstancas undegr which they criginaiad
were strenugusly dlispuzed at vhe trial, Hovertheless, they ware

Y
. A

admitted znoc ovidonce afver the helding of & voirs dire

i

result wes it convicuion and sentance te death of beth applicants,

on & tWwo count 1ndicimeni each charging both applicants for the

appsal against thsir corvicticns. Eafore us the applicants
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=xal grounds of appeal largaly
concernoed with the evidanes in -olation to ohe caution sTALTEREent s,

and sevsral alleged zrrors mede by thi learnsed frial judge in his

csummation te the jury.

applicants:

}w-.
.
.
o
i

loaz

Soln whan he rulcd the
tements of the appli-
sibl&p in cL:cumstancv
@ appllcants ¢ gsle

v signod documcnis pre-

¢ thazm bacause thay weoers

n

boaten and decaived Wallace by certain
police officers who wezg nov
czliaa o tesuify Ly tno Crownz

(b} ¥Wzre the Jirecticns glive
ury on tThis issuey adzgualed

r
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A zarned trial Judgs oxr
when he refused o ediv ths
statements of bouh applicanusy

i) Was t 1 teo the
applic; Ve £
admission intc n of the
fact thac h: was wrwissa callad
"Macca™, the nams which appearszd
in e smatam@n“ cf whe applicant
Fullex., In addaition what was
the «ffect of the lzarned trizl
judgn reminding fha jury of iLhis
fact in the proczss of ais

. PRI 2
SUmma CLieny



3, In the volre i

ire is it permigsible

o enguirs of an accused, whethsar
vhie contant of the alleged cauzion
statoment 1s true. Zf the answer
is ‘no', was such & gussticn aske
in zhis case, and if so what =f
Goos that bave on the l#arned G
judg=s’s ruling on tnc admissiba

of the caution statements?

4. Vhat werc ihe possible int
zicns of the conwent of the

tatoments in *f%p“c, of beoth
applicants, and wers tihd GLY2CLLlIONS
o Ythe jury by the lsarsnsd trial
Judgs correct in this ragard. In
cther words, weare the directions on
common dasign, adcgucue and correct
having regard .10 thie possaibla
intorpretations 'hau could be given
Lo the siatemoentsy

rpi
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H :“J i

qury for
woxe uhe further
sufficiont and

o 5. On ther
‘ furcher

accuraetey

1. {2) M»ling on voire dire on thg admissibility

of the caution statements

In advancing this contention counsel Inr koth applicants

-l

L]

contendad that the eridznce of the Crown remalned tainted becausa

cf wthe failure of the Crown
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to rebub the allagations of viclence and ¢ppression made by the
applicants as to the ircumstances under which the statemenrs came
...... into baing and in thes circumshancas the learned trial judge

could not have boen sat.gfiod as o thelr veluntarineass.,

Before dealing gith this specific complaint it may be

ful to examine what is gow settled law in relation to the duties

of a trial Jjudge in ¢ovarmiiing whether a caution statement is
admissible. Thz whole question is comprehensively dealt with in
the speech ¢f Lord Morvis of wWrih-Y-Gest in tho case of

D.P.P. v. Ping Lin (1975} 3 AXl E.n. 175 ac page 177 as follows:

”ﬂy Lerds, in :thg judgment of ihe
Erivy Council ¢geliverad by Loxd
bhmnbr} in Ibrahim v. R, 1%t was
said that it hal Iosg besen
gstablished 24 : positiye rule

of English crimmnal law what

2



T,

T

in zhe same caso

Viows

thus:

"no starcment by an accusad is
admissible in evidence against
aim unless it is shewn by the
presecution Lo havs besn =
voluntary statement. .

Lord Sumner explainoed og 1llius-

o
trated what he meant by 2
voluntary shaaeﬁ; . Ha meant
a veluntayy statcemsent 'in the

H

sepsz’ that it had not baoan
cbtained aither by fear of
_~Mqule ¥y hcps of advantage
the fear being as he put it

! Y by or tho hops

o

BE 2ut’ by someond
whoem e A“scxibed a5 & porson
in 2utheoricy. ...

in the c1rcumat nees possd =
judgs must decids whether che
prosacuiion heve shown that a
sta? MENT Was velantary. Eis
decisieon will gensrally bz cne

He may porhaps in somg
fore giving hais
ﬁ“CLSiun derive nalp from
conu*dcr“=*cn or ps=ruzal of
reported decisions bun he will

(IR

always rs 1ﬁmbuz that most of theso
reportod decisions merely rocord
whbat the ruling cf ancther judge
hes been in anotbex casez and in
The partlcular circumsiancas of
nhat case and on the basig ¢f its

own particular facts. ...

What is a clear and sireightforward
ruls nced noh bg cbscured by
suptletics and compiic Tions The
ruls is one which in 2 fwlr—mlndc
way can Kﬁadi 1y be npyl*ad by &
Judge on 2 has clearly
ascortained the facis.”

G

bk}
Q
o
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; Lord Hailsham of S8t. Marylebone advancad his own

"Eut on the subjzct of confessions,
BEnglish law 1s not wholly ratlional.
it ig subject teo ths general rule
described by Lord Sumnar ss a'rule
of policy' to wnich I have alrgady
referred, viz thay, bofors a
confessicon 15 1o bs admitted in
evidance Lt must ba proved by tne
prosacuticon bayond roasonable
doubt, “as a fundamental cordition
of its adimisgibilicy’, that it is
“vcluﬁtar‘ in the sense that it
has not besen obtained by fazar of
prejudlcb oy hope cof uavanbage
gxcited {(tf I am right in my
cmendation or held out by a person
in authority.’ ... :



"I cannct mysclf help regarding the
issus as basically cone ¢of fact. Tas
trial judge should a2pproach his task
by applying the test enunciatsd by
Lord Sumner in & COMMon S5INSE Way
te all the facts in the case 1n
thuir coniext much as a jury would
apprecach 1t if th: task had fallen
Lo them. In the light of all the
facts in thsir contoxt, he should
ask himself this gusstion, and no
others

voluntary in the ss
net aobtained by fesy
oy nope of advanca
held out by a ps
or {where it is X :
noi the case on appeal hsrc

- ] Vi
cppression?’ ., .,

‘Have che prosecutbion provad tha
tne canbtst@é statoment was
sensg that
@

o

Lt has long baan established therefore that on the voire
dire, a trial judge must Setermine whether on the facts, the
prosecuticn has proven the veoluntarincss of ths stavsmant befocre

-

¢ can determire its admissibility. In doing sc he ig exercising

i,..\

a2 duty similar to the jury in determining facts in any case;
though the ulitimate decisicn as to the admissibility of the state-
ment mast be a gusstion of law

It follows then that in ass=zs3ing any compliainits in
relation to & judge's deitzrmination of facts based on the evidence

o adducad on the volire dire, it must be remembered that, in the

words of Lerd Lane €.J. in R. v. Renniz (1%&2] 1 All E.R. 38% &t

... The perscn best abls to get i
flavour and sffsct of the circum-—
stances in which the confossion was
made 1s the trial judgs, and his
findings of fact and reasoning are
entitvlaed ¢ as much respeci as those
of any judge of first inscance.”

Eal

Wnat then was the @vidence upon which the lgarned trial Jjudge in
the instance casag, determinsed the zdmissibility of the caution
syatement”?

The evidence in reletion to cach applicant as must be

expected :is diffsront,
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znd who racorded the statement allegedly dictated to him by the
applicant Fuller in the prescnce of Mr. Couglas, a Justice of

the Peace and also Det. Sgt. Miller.

Ellatseon Read Polics Svation eon the 106th June 1387 at aboul

[
[H]

.45 p.m. as & result of 3 messags hz got from

Dar. Sgi.

)]

epjamin who had informed him that the applicant was

{
L

desirous of giviag 2 statement concarning the murders, the subject
matter of the instant casc. There ho saw and spokz to the
applicant, who agraad that he was desicrous of giving the state-

ment, As a reosulc he summened Mr. Douglas to be prasent during

wented fo give a statemant, and the applicant replied in the
affirmativa. ~after the usual caution, which was written down,

he dictated the stasement, winich was duly reccrdsd by D2t. Brown;

-

at the end of which it was read over tc the applicant who signed

it, his sigrature thereafier witnessed by Det. Miller and
Mr. Douglas, Justict of the Peace. The svidsasnce of Det. Brown

¢ of My. Douglas who
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was called by ithe Crown as @ witness on the voire dire.
Det, Miller was howev:'r not c2lled 2s a wikness,.

The applicant thon gave evidence, in which he stated
~hat he had besn arrestsd on the $th Juns, 1987 taken to several
police stations including the Ellarson Reoad FPelice Staticn i1n the

course of the day, before being locked away in the cells of th

1

Cross Read Police Station. On the following day he was returned

€0

to Elletson Reoad, and discovered on arrival that the mother of
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fais baby was there in the station apparcnily being gquesticnad
by the police. This factor was not really developed either at
the time,; or durling th& course of the trial as bszing a

contributory factor te the signing of the statement. He stated

(":

that, during his dotention, and before he was taken back o

Elistson Road Police Statilion, he had boon the subjact of

baatings by the pclice officers whom he named to be a Mr. Chambers,
¥

1%

2zekiah Laing and Det. Sgt. Benjamin. On the day of his
return to Elletson Road, present were the same three police
officers who bad beasisn him before. It was puit ve Det. Brown

in cross~examination that in his preosence the applicant was

ju}
in
it
by

beaten and w= reateéned in order to compsl him te sign a

-

decument which was plsced before him, that on his continuous

s

refusal tc do so, Det. Banjamin obiginsd an

wlectric cord, which

he plugged inte the cutlet ané placed it on his penis causing

T

great pain and therezafter he signed the document. He denied

having dictated ths statsment and in addition maintained that he
signed the document placed befcrg him as o result of the

violence meted oub ﬁo fim and the cother coppressive treatment

t¢ which he had bzen subjected befors. All the allegations of
the beatings in the presence of Det. Brown, were denied by

Det. Brown, as also Mr. Douglas, Justice of tha Pegace whe

witnessed the taking ané signing of the statement, The
appluicant, howsver called a&s a witness Dr. Loo Campbell whem he

had sesn on the 18th FHovembsr, 1587 and who trestad him at that
time for an ulcer which was sesn orn his penis, The applicant

maintained that the ulcer which tho doctor saw, was in fact the
:esuit of burns h¢ had received from the shocks administered by

Dgt. Benjamin and that he had been seen by several doctors prior

doctor's

0]

Lo being examined by Dr. Campbell in November 1937. Th
evidence, however provad eguivocal. Hs stzted that the

applicant complained of an @lectric shock to his pEnis. On
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exeminaiion he found an infected ulcer on his penis which was
consigient with the complaint of the applicant. In cross—
examination however, the doctor conceded that the ulcer could
haﬁe been caused by Yany infected wound,® and not necessarily
one caused by an clsectric shock. He estimated that the ulcer
he saw would be comsistent with a wound recceived at least 10 days
brefore he examined the applicant, and up to 5% months before.
Three sigpificany factors zmergad from the testimony
of the applicani, 2ll in cross-examination.
i. The applicant denied thue pressonce of Det. Brown,

when he was forc~d through viclence %o sign the document. This

occurred in the following quastions and answers givens

‘L‘ .

"Q. Yeou hsard Supt. Brown say he knsw

¥. Did you heas him say he knew you
befores

Aa. Yes,; here so.

U. Yes.

Q. And hg alsc szid that he knew that
you know him - that you kanow him
beforer

&. I dont know him befors.

C. ©Did you hear him say that’

r
-d
i

i

A. I hear him say that, but I dont
know nim before,

£. BSc, during this whole time when
you said you wers beaten and you
wore given a paper to sign 4did
you see sSupt. Brown?

u

A, HNo, I Gont remember secing him.

¥

“. 50 wnere 1s the first time you sec
Supt. Brown?
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A. First time me sae Supt. Brown
ig when him and the Justice of
the Peace, and me hear say him
a Justice of the Peace, and
me hear Judge a Gun Court a put
cff the case and me see she
call nim.

¢U. 5o you are saying you first sesz
Supt. Brown at the Gun Court?

A, Yes ma'am

His Lordship: Is that what you ave
saying?

i. Yes s1Y.

]
J

g. The Supt. Brown whoc gave avi
in this casae?

znce

o Tes

Go First time in your life you wors
seeing him was up at the Gun Court?

L. Yes. I dont know him all the while.
By this evidence, ths applicani was obvicusly contending that
Dev. Brown wasg noi present at the time when he was allegedly
ferced te sign the deocument. This of course was inconsisvent with
the suggestions made to and denied by Deb. Brown, that the
beatings which resulted in the signing of ithe document Ly the
applicant andéiniggikipular the shock tc his penis tock plsce in
his prssence.

2. It appears from gquesticns asked cof the applicant

Fh

by the learncd zrial Jjudge during thoe course of his testimoeny on
the voire dire, that the applicant was denying that the document
which he signed was indeed the caution statement, the admissibility
of which the learned trial judgse was defsrmining. The applicant
was taken by the lzarned vrial judge through the entire ceution
statement and he ¢enied that he had signed sach and every signature

in his name appearing on the deocument. The follewing guestions

and answers then occurred:
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0. B11 right. So them, Mx. Fuller,
You have ncot signead your name
anywhere on that document I just
showed to you? Is that right?

Z. Sir, mi name pon the paper, Sir.
7 sign the paper that them give
me and they shock me to sign
what is at the bottom. Me sign
mi name.

C. I heard that. 1 understand that,

but I am talking about a special

paper now, this cne, and I asked
you to look right through it.

. Yos, sir.

¢.  So what you are telling me is

that you have not signed your name
znywhare on this paper cthat I

just showed you?

A. Yes, sir.
. 1s than correcu?
}-‘3.- Y@S? SiI.

$. You haven't writisn any date on
this paper that I just showed yocu?

T write mi name pon the paper but
it don't look like that paper, sir.

. Well, now, I am only dealing with
this paper. You understand me?
You want ©o look again?

A. Don't lock like that paper, sir.

0. 86 what you have told me then is
that you haven't signed youxy nane
anywhere on this papsy that I just
showed you?

5

A. I sign my name o1 & peper.
¢. Not & paper, this paper.

Z: o, not the paper them show me
fi sign.

0. This paper does not leck like the
paper that they gavs you to sign.

His Lordship: Your name OnRv?
hA. ic, sir.

¢. And you just locked at all of those
signatures a while age?
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fiw

and you tell me now thav nonc of

theose were made by you? Is that
COYrrEcL’?

Hor ne writs pon thiat. ¥ writc
Gown

ite me name
E3

s 4+ like that,
1n the middle and which part the
pfficer just show me down Lhg
bobiom,

Well, 1c at theose at the bottom
gr, you didn't maks those

Don'v remembor.

You want te lock &
Do you want io lock at the cone at
theg boititom again?

That papey don't lock like the
paper that them giva me to sign
my name. That is nct 2 paper
they give me to sSign my na.c

document that I Sust showed
3

i, is

r
&
in
-
{n

i3 net the document t
your name on? Corrscun?

What you say, sir7

not the documsnh that you

This decument that you just locoked at
is signe
your nams cn at Elletson koadt

Don't look like that document, sir.
o that it don't lcocox like ithat.

So yeou de not admit Then having mads
any of those signarures? I want teo
7 2%

know what to write., You undorgtand
ma? what are you itelling me?

Sir,; when them bring the pager intco
the roem and ng s=¢ them pon the
desk while them did a bzat mg is me
zign me name at the bottom.

When you see your szignature, sofiething
that you make, you can't racognise 1it?
When you sz YOUr own sighature you

an't recognisg itY

Q



"O. ¥Well, that is why I showed you.
Do you recogniss any of these?

His Lordship: being written by you?

A, Don't remember none of tham, sir.
Don't remember.

. Ycu don't recogunise any of tnem?

bzr none of them, si
gat me. Me nover s
Ene DapPer. Tzem cnly givse me 2
SAY mMe MUsSt sign my hama.

HE
wy
O
5
r’fi
U‘e

. L want ©o be cis
about wh

xnow. A

could have written thasmt  Show

rim again, Mr. Registrar. Could

you have wzzit:n that one abt tho

fiyst ons con page 1Y Is it

o s=ar in my mind
at you are saying, you
re you saying that you
v

i‘J

i possib1w that you could have written
Lhat signature?

A. You say possiple a while ago.
What you really mean when you
possible, sir - if it possible?
C. Is it possible ibat you could have
written that

el

[
el
-

tthen you say pozszible, what you

mean, Sir?

¢. Did you writs it - lat me put it
rhat way, 4id you wrd :

L. 5ix, I don't romember writing my
namce. 1 remember thom tell me
o sign my name on the botiom.
o Them don't give me nothing to
Sigr.
J. 8o if you saw a signature thal
you made, you couldn’i comonbel

PR
LLe

Yas, sir, bui how them 4id have
me, sir, how me &id & get bzaling,
and how me did foeel, them all &
burn me.

re you saying

u could have

written it? It is possible you
uld have writhen ©

A. Which statement? Me could a deo it
and don't know, but I don't remember
those. & through me geit the shock,
me burn up right here so. Me don't
remember say me sign my name at the
bottom of the paper.
remenber.,

T

don' i

b~




i nave szt cut the above cuestions and answers to show
that in his testimony the applicant Fuller, was maintaining firs
thatr the signatures appearing on the caution statemegnt were
net his, then at cther zimes he appeared to be ceontending that
he did not remembor signing the particular document and at
another stagc saying guite categorically “"that is not ihe
paper tnzy gave me to sign ny name.”

3. Also of importance is ths raason given by the

i)

1-5"_

applicant for the signing of the documznt. (page 16

"Witness: Him start to shock me and
burn m=.

T Was anything said to you
when that happened?

A The paper what me f£i sign,
ihat is why Him put 1t on
me, and after him put it on
me and it shock me, me
couldn’t do anything morse
than sign the papayr what
him put before me.

Why did you sign the paper?

o
-

"I-_*,

. Through the shock ana the
burn from the current.

et
“t
L]
¢

And at page 178 -

. Were you feeling well at che
time that you signed your
e?

A, Ho: Fo, s5ix.

. Abeout how long before the
Lims that you sign your name
hzd you eaten or had anything
te drink ov to €a3i?

[

-

. From the 9th, the morning of
the Sth, after I was collecting
the book them. I remember I
draink a sky juice up there.

G Were you hungry at about the
time when they wanted you to
sign your name o this paper?
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I'"

"A. Through them a bo2at me
me &¢i1d fesl me
foel like me would a canj

how me 4id foel me nover

and how
ever really

e
feael

hungry. Police tnem a beat me
before I sign the paper; L
naver foel like I would eat
anything.”

The insvitable ceonclusicn from these passages muast be
rhat the applicant, while alleging whet he signed "a papeor
placed before him, and tnaib he 6id so as 2 resulrt of the Lboat-
ings culminzting with theo shock o his penis, was noverthaless
denying that ho signsd the caunticn sratement exnibited and in
any avent signed no document in The presspce ok Dot, Brown,

Thie was iherefore the evidencs upen which tne learned
trial judge had o declde wheths the caution statemant Len-
dered for admission into evidenco was taien in circumstances
rhat would makse it admissible. ‘n o the =nd, ne decided in
favour of admitiing the statement and on the face of the evidencse;
his decisicn, in our view, 1 supported by the avidenca.

howevey, counsel for ths applicant complains not scC
much in respect of the evidence baforse vhe learned trial judge,
but ip rolaticn -o evidence which ho 2ss2uis cught to have been
1zd by the prosccution, and centends that failure so TO G
should have resuleed in the non-admission of the caution
sratement. He refers, of courss, UO rhe police cfficers, whom
the applicant zlleged, subjectad him to baatings from the

e

previous day and who were responsible for

¢ralning him with-

out fcod or water Ffor at least Z4 hours cofors he signad "the

paper’. Lorh Mr. Caunders for the applicant Fuller, and

Mr. Small for the applicant Wallace, contendad that in the
ssence of these witnesses, To rgbut the allegations of both
applicants, the svidence of oppression and violence tescified

to by the applicants remained unchallenyg<d A

nd consequently, at



the end of ths voire dire, the clrcumst
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the statemsnts had romainsd tainted and the stacsemenis should
thorefore have been vejected. For this proposition thay

1

relied on the judgmunt of this Court in R. v. Hazel and

Eldon Crant R.M.C.A. €5/89 {unreporied) delivered on the 1%th

March 199%0. Tne case concernsd the conviciion of a bank
cfficer on seveoral chargss of frazud, and the relevant
passagzs of the judgmen: of vhe Coury doliversd by ¥Wright J.A.
cn which the applicants valy, relate L¢ Liha admissicrn inic

avidenco of

0y

s statoment madce by the cffendsr to her supsrior
officirs in the bank. Thne major veles, ain the taking of the
t, wWare played by twe sinicx bark officors, cnz of
whom gave evidence, the abdbsence of ithe cther izading to the

fellowing comments per Wright J.a. 2t page &4u:

... Hazzl Grant was seogusstered in
Mr. Kyan’'s fice for som: fiv
=S in suthority,

was not allowed to see her husband
and was sublacisd Lo OpPDYE35ion.
Although we 4o not agree that

Mr. Ryan's attempt to call ths
Polics was any «videnc: of opprassion
we nonelheless hava come roservation
abeout the cﬁxcams:ances irn which
thQSﬁ 2dmissi 3

Mr. Holman 1
i

much Jcshll ¥ tOo the appo 1T,

whe was the junior officer ameng those
present, and inasmuch s he was not
zvarlable £o allow his conduct Lo be
¢xamined by the Courd Th“ tainc of
CPprossion Iamains concluda
chet he i cught not
Lo have be .

Counsel laid great amphasi v, Lhe Court’s purported

conclusion that tha absencs of the witnoss Holman resulted in

case of D.P.P. v. Ping Lin (supra}, the guestion of admissibility

of 2 cauticns~ stsbgmont must be decided in the circumstances of



zach particulay case, as it

F

is basically a guesticn of factc upoen
which the trial judge comes te his decision. The dicta of
Wright J.A. in the Graan case (supra) must therefors be viewad
in the contexh of iis particular facts. It was a case in which
the witness called by the presccutrion, and whe was ong of the
senior officers who guesticned the cffendev, admitted material

allegstions made by the offendsr as teo the circumstances in which

in reviewing the facis of ihe casc in relation Lo

this aspect ¥Wiright J.h. statad:

o

... HBr. Ryan had mads 2 lisit of the
namss in the files but when he read
Lnem Mrs. Grani said she had grantad
hundreds of lecans and coula not
EmCull any 'just cff the bz:u.' o

Mr, nyan DEQSFHLCQ hor wit
monts fyom the flles one a:
bui to ne avail. Hfrer thi
lasted for aboutv an hour Mir. Ry
docided Lo call in the Police.  He
*ﬂﬁk up the telephons and began 4
ng when Mrs. Grant sald "Mr. Ryzan,
cn't call the policz'. Ee did
not complete tne call. He said to
hex, ‘why, do yvou havs somathing To
say?’, to which she veplied, ‘Yas'.
But when she said nothing more hse

askad her if she wished te spoak

Lo him in private and when she sald

y&& the others present left the

rocm., a8 receordsd in tho LO+:S of

Evidencs this is what transpired

botween hersclf and Mr. Ryan:

"I said ‘Ere theso loans fictitious®.

She said 'Yest. I said "A1L of them?
I asked 1f there

Yes
zhe sa1d "Yes'.
woere anymore loans in addition Lo
these -~ s\e said 'He'. I asked hey
if she had a lisit or somz sorit ©I
control she might have stating what
accounts arce involved. I askad her
what she had done with the moeney.
She said she was not in & position
to waell me. 1 saild ‘it is oveo a
million deollars, you musi know what
you did with thz wmency you stole’
She said 'I did not steal any
monay, I borrowed it and I had all
intention of paying it back’. I
asked her how she was goLnu Lo pay
it back. She indicated that har
husband had real estate developments
and it weuld be paid from

preceeds.



@stimony,

the coffendar statzd (per Judgment of

¥

in addition

-

‘Mr. Ryan called the othsrs back
inte his coffice and roporisdé Lo
tham whao had just taksn placs

c
He s%ill pursued enguinias with
a view bto ascertaining whuthr

chers wers any ciher accouncs
in the book that she might have
borrowad © ; > said no
EHz then asks > would
give & weriths confess-
ing that she ha: thase
fictiticus loan a2g not
campered with any other loans®
and shao szid ‘yes'.Y oL ..

o
a

that she had told him of the
fate of the files before shc
wrots the statement which was
written on a regulas bank acra*Cp
rad. in his svidence~in-cniis

he had gtated she did ask wnat
ghe ghould write Tor Lt was
disclossd that the loans ware
fictivicus and that ht had told
her to write that the loans
were fictitiocus.”

Eyan dicrated this., (£
not grant any fictiticus loans.
I did noi destroy any files.
Exhiibat 33 was not prepared of
my own frzez will.”®

bt
=9

that Z a ud
I kepi denying thi or abouti
% hours. Then Mr. Holman
vhreatoensd o have me arraested.
This after the talerhong
incidant. He told me I should
writs what he said Lo mé.
They gav me this piece of paper
and I wrobte., My, Holman and
x, [ di

ey

Bl
]

from seeing her husband whe had como to the bank, to cullect

her.

n

our

V12w

¢ digua of Wrig

jwa
P
.
:
ke
1
ol
[ig]
("\
o
5
Lo
|..l
:
o

Wright J.A4.

endeyr was kept for BSive hours, and prevented
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in the context of the facis herzinbefore ocutliined. This

in which the prosecution and the defence wsre in almost total

agreement in respect of the ilmpropristies that surrounded
taking of the statements, not thue isasit of which was the

ictacion' by perscns in authority o5 To what
content cf the statemont. Ths only other witness whe cou
possibly disagras» with the defences remainod absent. In
cumsrances, based on the gvidencs
Gecision sheuld have bean o reject the statenent

fore have bsoen these factual bases that lad HWright, J.A.

thas "the teint of oppression remalined.”

The guesTion

should form

1d

vhose cir-
> before the court, the Correct
. It musit there-

vo find

in the abssnce of coertain wiinessel in the voirs dire, the

lgarned trial judge was incorrect in finding nevertheless

admissible,
The applicant allsged -

erainsd by police officers
of Chambers. Laing and
niamin con the day befcre he gave the

T

by
Bea
statement

{2) That chroughout this pariod he was
beaten pericdically, and was detained

without food or drinik.

{3} ‘Tfhat at ihe time bhe signzd 'a paper’
he was beeten, and was shocked on
his penis with an zigecrvic cord, and
therweafter having signed tho paper,
ne was 'a bit unconscious. |

{2} His counsel cross—examined Lo suggest
that at ihe time he was ‘forced’® o
gicn the document, he was beaten 1in
the presance of Det. Supt. Brown.

The applicant, howaver stalfed in his
gvidence that Det, Brown was not
present when he signsd the papar,
and that Mr. Douglas, Justice of the
Pzace atiended after he had zlr=zady
signed.
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{5) That it was the beating and
the shock that ks roceived
immediatcly bafore ths sign-
ing that were the cffmctive
rezsen fox doing so.  He
denied that his hunger had
any influencs on his signing
the documenz.

Thne Crown on the othsr hane, alloeged that the sLatement
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ev, Sgt. Miiler. That Dot. Bunjamin was not in the room a2t the

time of the giving of ths =nd polics icer

1y

by ths

]

@¥Xamination It 8¢ 2] Ehe duntarins stabsment was

conczrned, the lrarned tri judga, had owo diametrically Oppesc
BYoriaes.

in the pxe

he &ccephig

the evadencs of the applicant though

imposwd on him wes in relasion w2 the oxhiblited cauuion standmen
as ho denicd placing kis signature thorecorn. HNevertholass,

assuming «hat hils czss wae itherc Lha signing of uhis documeat

8

[

was the resule of bt viclence, iz really was reduced to a simpls
I3 A

finding on the evidsncs for ths learned trial judgs to come Lo

his conclusion. In our view, therefore rthe failure ko call cthesc

oolice officers as witnissas, given che circumstancss of this

casc, was net faral to tho proof of veluntawrinsss.

=



WalLACE
in dealing with the case of Fuller, ané the cxamination
of the Grant case {supra), the principles oxpressed there,; are

icte of

4

o)

of course appliczable to the applicant Wellace viz: ths:

Virighii J.i. should noc be regardad

r*'i'

1€ setting down any gengral

1

dacision as:

i
b
o]
g
I,f]

bPrinciple which 2 trial judge should follow in
o the veluniarciness of caution SLEaL2MENTS, but must bo
considored in che comtext of that parvicular cass.

he fects surrcunding che taking of the cautionsd svato~
ment of Wallacs are bricfly st out hereunder:

Two witnesses gave evidenco of bging prescnt whan tha

applicant gave his Cauiicon Siatoment i.2. Detecoivaes Brown and

£ p.m. on the 2Zad Suly, 1987 to go o ths kdmiral Town Police
Station. Dat. Brown wont along with him. Thers he SpoKe Lo

Det, Bupt. Tracsy, &and sz a result applicant was brought to
BE

rr
g
¥

bim. On being told that Dot Sgt. Zenjamin had told

Dat. Hibbart that he (the applicant) wanied to sce him urgantly,

v I was at ths cell and
pray and a2 spirit tell
me to tell you evo ry:ﬂlng aboui tha
murder at RKintyre and ths murder at

Det. Hikbort, then cautionad him and the applicant agrec
Lo guive a sctatement in writing. He thersafirer dictatad a stateme

which was taken down in writing by Deti. Kibbert and which was sig
by him aftsr Det. Hibbert had read i+ over e him. The statsment
was wiinessad by Deb. Brown, who in his Tesiimony gave support to

te the circumstances under which
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The Crown's case thercfore lofi no room for any finding
nf violencs which would affect thz admizsibility of the siatementg,

nor was rthere any cross—examinaticn of either witnass Lo suggsst

rhat they Took part in any Oppressive aciiviliy Lowards the
applicant. I was howsver suggesiec o both witnossqs that the

applicant did neot dictate Lhe gtatement, but that v was in fact

Det. Hibbare's narraiive. Thess suggestions were deni ied.
G

Tha applicant in hkis sworn iteéstimeny c¢n the volira dire
spoks of boing dotained on s VWednesday - the dare unrsmembared, 1in
lorant Bay and takon to the pelice station there, and subseguestly
brought 1nie Kingston on the Friday bscause they had nothing upon
which to arresi bam in Su. Thomas. In Kingzion ho wag takan to
vha Ellerson Road Police Stazicn, wherze he was handcuffcd Lo a
chair in & room in which theore wera throe pelice officers,

Degt. Bendamin, Chambers, and Hegekisah Laing. Degi. Benjamin

ané thz othsrs boat him on his fooi, face and on his knee, saying
they wers going te charge him with murder. Ho ong was preseat 1O

head hiz eall for help. He was thereafier taken to Central Police

The following morning ho was taken to a room at thz

o~

Contral Police staticn whers ithere were six pelice officsrs in-
cluding Dou. Eibbsru and Det. Brown. Dam. Hibbert andg Daob. Brown
askad him guzstions. in  facit all of <the policamen

asked him guastisns. Hs thereaficr signed a papar given haim by
ot. Hibbert whe rogucscsd him to sign it. This was apparaently
Quecsticns and Answors put into evidence by +he defzncs, and which

. Hibbert admicted taking from the applicant, fresly and
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hen spoke of
being taken to Admiral Town Police Station wnere ha was detvained
from Savurday wo Thursday. The officers Benjamin, Laling and

Chambers, came znd Look him  freom the cell, 4nto & room,



by

A

whners they handcuffed him te a chaix and beat him on his lzg,

=

-

ands and con his shouldsrs. During this beatiag Benjamin

was gaying that hz was going t¢ chaygg him for murder and he
was denying thot hs knew about any muracr. They thregatonad,

You nul want talk? I geing beat you then™ and continusd to

beat him. Then the fcllowing ovidance is recovded in the

13 T a4 d . i 1 - - T s
Came timse Iosed Hibbsrt wal
in when My, RBibbgrt walk in

& noext police name

His Lexrdshaips So MWerne you bewng beaten at
the time they came in?

Wiitness: Threoe of tham was there
g

His Lordship: Soc Mr. RBibbert and Mr. Brown
could havs soen?

Witness: Yas, they comez in apd see me
1t de ST ing beaﬁen‘
Ang say 'stop now. All right!

His Lordship: ¥Whe said that?

. Hibbert say "stop now'.
m say ‘sitop, we going to
args nim for murdc:“. Him
Yy 'stop i am going Lo
rge you for murdarg and I
T you te sign this charge
for ma. I say ‘How
charge me for mur
TOdO DO murder?
.y 1 still going
3C you Jjust sign here;
and L ¢o ahgad and sign.”

:’{_‘L
™=

ir

MO m*<fﬂ$:0 th O =
U

The applicant denied that hs told Dev. Hibbsrr that he had a dream
anc that he was cautioned by Dei. Hibberi. He however identif
his signature on the cautlen. statemaent which he said was

presented tc him as chay
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The applicant’s cese cn the voirs dive was thareforae

v

into signing the caution
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tatemant on the pretsnce thait he was signing
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Significantly, however neither Det. Hibbert nor Det. Brown was
asgced about the applicant being begatsn in their presance, nor
was 1t suggoesiud to Dot. Hibberi thst bhe dzceived the applicant

inte $ighing fie svatements by telling him chat thoay weso

Though the applicant alleged that viclenco was infliccad
upcon him, it zppoars from his evidence in the veire dire, thart
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chaige sheot. The matorial guestions for ths lsarned trial judge

(i} whethoy he was in Fact baezis
the peolicey cfficars ard it s
whother thar zaused him to s
the statement, and

{i1) whether ho was decaived inte
t. Hibbart.

The failure te czll Chambers, benjemin and Hezekiah Laing may have
scme relevance te the guestien whether the applicant was in fact
pzaton, but certainly would have no relevance te the guestion

whethaer Det, Hibberh deceived the applican:t as he has nover alleged
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wzs really for the learned
trial judge, who in the state ¢f ths conduct of the defence on
Lhe voire dire would be justified in rejecting the account of the
applicant.

Counswl for the applicant, did not in the course of the

testimony of Det. Hibbert and Dat. Brown suggest to sither of

T
o
]
o
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ers, that *he applicant was beaten in thel ner
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ag any suggestion made o Deit. Hibheri tha* ha wold the applicant

that he was sigping 2 charge sncot. Theose withessses were never
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crefore given a chance to dany that any such acts Lock place.
devertheless, the applicant gave svidence making those allaga-

ticns. In those cizcumstances, it would be reasonable for the

£

learned trial judge to find that tio account given by the
applicant was unrcliabls and did not warrvant rebu-tal by the
named persons.

i¢ 4o not, fer these rcasons find any meri: in this
compialint.

=

i. (b} In the absence of witnesses - were

the directions to the jury correct?

This ground was based on th: fac: that after the caution

STatiments wore admitied into evidenco, the defeonce again
challenged ohv circumstances under which thiéy cams into wxistancs,
and z2gain maintained thar both applicantz were suvjecred to beat-
ings by tho samz three police officers, and in spite ef this the
proszcution failod zo call those officers to deny the allsgations.
This submission also relatcd in the cass of the applicant Fullar,
Lo the failure of the prosccution to call hr. Douglas, Justice of
the Peace on the roturn of the jury. Though beth counsol relied
on this conitention, it was Mr. Saundors for the applicant Fuller
who developed che submissicon in detail. He maintained that the

. iearned trial judge should have told the Jury that the absance of

the witnesscs would affaect the weight and reliabi ility eof the
caution stavemont, zs also the weigh:t and reliabilit ty of the
prosscution witnessas., Mr. Small on his part also ccontsnded that
it was the duty of the learned vrial judgs to review with the jury
evidence, or in this case the lack of evidence which should affect

the weight to ba attached te the stataments. It appears, however

that the learnsd trial judge did just that. In hig summation Ao

X8

reminded the jury that the wiknesses wers not called, and directed

1

them, {correctly in our opinion} as te the mannor in which this

should be apprcached in assessing the evidence. Ee Girected rhem

&
o)

T

thus:
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"The defence for both accused men say
TG yoit, Mr. Forsman andé Members of
ihe Jury, that their bl¢e“Ls Ware

beaten by three policemen, in pars

P
cular Benjamin, Hezekliah and Lhahmers;
and defencg Counsel szy to you, in the
light of the suggestion, why gidn't
wha Crown call ons cr all of thase
police officers te deny that they
Lrat any of the BC ¢ ma if
indesd thati is i T
Seams Lo Re that S c1on OF
Counsgl for the defance 1s valid, it
is poritineni, bscause the Crown
coula nave called Eenjamin, whe we
know i in Jemasica, to say that he
did mev bear Wallace or Fuller, but
they didn't do so. iy didan't Jhey
call Eenjamin, why Jidn't they call
bezekiah, or Chambsrs? bacause,
apparently, Ieniamnin, Eezekiah and
Chambers operatsd together at all

- times. 3o 1f cne of them came he
could sey that neithey he ner any
ne of the other two bzav any of
these 2 accuseld men, but none of thenm
cami, and you may find you:salveb
askiny the same quesiion,; why didn't
any one of thom coms That would be
a failing on %bﬂ pn‘t of ths prosecu-
t.icn in this case, if you feel that
¥ou wanted tc hear from Hes klah ox

denjamin or Chambers. Al
witnesses in this case can say, that
is Duvective Senior X
Hikbkhert & Depuby sug
Brown, 18 that no b o
in their presence. It Las been
] i of policsmen

: . vimes when
neither Hibberi nor Brown w present.
s S0 gven onge of the three of then
cculd really tell us whether that
was =0 or nokt, but the facr of i
matter is that the proso
fziled teo bring any of & cf
‘hew hexe to savlcfy you that neithex

i

a

o] ’"J

W
m
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of Vuece accused men t
Lrutih winen he says that he was beaten
Dy any one of the three of them, or
il three of them."®
In respect of the absence of +the Lhres pelice officersz, ths
learned trial judge clearly directed that if they were cf a state
of mind which required hearing evidence from these police officers

then, the prosecutisn would have failed ic satisfy them that the

applicants wers nct speaking the trunh in relation to the

absence of ths person who witnessed the caution. starement of



L

Fuller i.e. Mr. Douglas, Justice of :the Peace,

the learned trial

judge after reminding the sSury of the importance of that evidence
J J L

divected the jury as follows:

"If you feel you wanted to hear
¥Mr. Douglas then it would mean
that the pruqecutlon would have
failed in that duty in discharg-
ing that burdon which rests con
it Z¢ prove b:y cnd reascnable
aoubt that the sra?pment was
VOiun;arlly given.'

in these cirections, the learned tvial judge was

expression of the necessity for the prosscution

incorrect in his

Lo prove te the

jury, after the very question had besn decided on the veire dire,

that the sistsmonts wers veluntary. The decisicn of the Judicial

Commitiee of the Privy Council in Chan Wei Keung v. The Queen

[1967) 2 W.L.R. 352, as it sppears in the headno
principle:

o

... Whars eviéencn oL a confes
was sought Lo be adduced by th
presecution, the admissibility

te satitlss this

sion
=

ot

the confession as cvidencs is a
guestion for the judge to decido:
voluntariness was only a test of

admissibilicvy {post.; pp 536e-g

5579), and that where the Jjudge
decided to admit thﬁ confession

as = voluntary statsment, the
only question for the Jury o
consider with reforsnce to tha
confzszion so 1&m;tusu was its
prebative value or effect, ...

The lcarned trial judge by inviting Lhe

LTd

jury o determine

in view of the failurse of the prozecution to call certain witnesses

whather the prosecution had discharged ire purden te prove that the

statements were voluntary, was besing exrtrumely gensrous to the

applicants, as the jury weould then on 11y be concerned with determin-

ing the probative valuc or effect of the statement, though

circumstances under which ths statemsnt wa

]

caken would be

-

ne

T

f

i

gssential consideration in decermining what weight cor effsct should

bg given to the staiemsant.



in our vicw, the learncd trial Juage in the snd, assisted

the jury adequaicly, as ¢ how thay shoulé dezal with the evidenca
1

faveourable o the applicante when he suggesied that iLf They were
in doubt vo the fazrlurs of calling the wiinossss the prosecution
would have failod. This ground alsc fails.

2. {a) Bditing of Caution Statements

of

the wtrial, boeforz each cauzion staismeont was admiited

b

1RTO eviacnce, counscl appsaring for the applicants applied for
ithe statements to be 2ditad, as (hors wers 1n tha stataments

andg

i

gvicsnca which was highly prajudicial +o the othor accusad

2
e
[
[¢]

h had ne probative valus =xcent in respoce of the maker of
“2Ch statem2nt. The loarned wrial judge rufused bouh epplica-
ticng indicating that in hs interast of justice; ho would have
te make surs that the stalaomanes  wore intelligible to the jury
and that in ordaer o protoct against prejudice he would, when

summing-up the case toc the jury give che appropriates warning

]

r that regard.

o
;

wefore us, both Mr. Saundsrs and Hr. Small, contsnded that

the learned wrial Sudge fell inco crroy whan ht refused thoss

L1

applicaticons., Bach suggesgted that ing substitucion of leottere of

@xceptr for fhat of tho maler, would have rzsuiiad in an aveoidance

of any prejudice which ciherwise “xisted.  The warning, they

O

submitied, was nor adoquate “RCUgn vo eras: the prijudicial damage
which the coniunt of the statements would do to the casec of vhe
co—accus=4d.

it has not beon challenged and could neor Do zuccessfully
challenged, that the statcnent ores proven Lo oe veluntarily given

was admissible in ovidsnoo against thz maksrof the starcmonz. Never-

thalsgs, a crial judgs would have & discraotion if «videncs highly

<

prejudscial against a co-accused is ceoniained in rhe statement to
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ordar separats trials., No such applicavicn was made in this case,

and the circumstances do suggest that such an applicaticon would

have bean unsuccessful. Counseal therefors requested editing of
the statements,
The decision whether or not to edit 2 caution Tatament

+s dependent upon ths exercisce of the trial judge'’s discretion
having regard Lo the parcticulaer circumstances of cach cass. As

was said by Carsy, J.A. in B. v. Dennis Lobban S5.C.CLA. 148/88

{unreported) d&

o

ted dth June, 19350, there is no rule reguiring a

trial judge te odit such & statement. The passage from the judgment

on this point is as follows:

O Co-accusad makss

ting s co-accussd,

£ any rulc reguiring

drt such a statement..
gmant, it weould be

oogur Ju
wholly unfair tc the maker of wnco
statemant who would be auf;LLLd tTo

|-
o
Q_.
i
48
{

L

-

have the statement in it tiraety

placed before the jury. trial judge
has an undoubted duty o ensure a fair
trial but thet cannot mean fair to ons,

[
and unfair to a co-accussd,®

in this opinion Carey, J.i4. is ably supported by the following dicta

of Lord Coddard C.J.,7in ths case of R. v. Gurewardene {1951} 2 all

L.R. 280 {or 3% Cr. App. R. 40) as page 294:

“hs we have 18 no doubt rhat

T Live statement made by the prisoncr
Harrison iancriminated the appcllant in
& nigh degrec., This is a mastzr of
very Iraquent gccurrénce where fweo
Or moYe prisonars are chargad wich
cemplicity in the same offenc:. Thi
svate of affairs is, no deubt, a
ground on which the jddg“ Can be asked
To eXxerciss his discretion and order a

sz2parate trial, but no =uc§ applica-

tion was made im the prosent case. I

Re separate trial is ordered it is the

duty of the judge ito impress on the

Jury that the statomont of one prisonar

not made on oath in the course of the trial
is not evidence against the other ap
mast be enrirely éi ragardaed,and thac
wWaErning was Mmph“tically given by
Hilkery, J., in the pLgsc“v case. It
would bz impossible to lay down that

2



whare two prisoners are being tried
together counssl for the prosecution
is bound, zin pu'*ing in the sutate-
ment Gf ons prisonsr, to select
CEfE&ln passages and leave cut othars.,

indesd bLord Goddard, as did Carey, J.4., racognized the

difficultiss which could arisz in particuler cas<s Lf this was
in fact a rule. In Gunowardene Lord Coddard at page 295 staced:

ool If we woze to lay down that the
statoement of ono co-priscner could
never be road in full because it

might or ¢id implicate,
tho obvious that vary

fifficult and inconvonicnt situa-
rions mlgz*'arise“ Hot
infroguently itk happens that a
Yi$OnsY, ih making a statemoni
thcugb admitting guilt LD e a
erizin extent, puts 31
on oa Cu—plleoner Ty
cartain of his actio
Lhall} lunOCuBL and i

gave *h i r sirls:@:
cr led to Lhe belief
prisoner making the statsmeni was
implicated in the crime. In such a
case that priscner would have a
right to have the whole statement
read, and could, with good reason,
complain if cthe prosscution picked
cui corialn passages and ieft out
othors . ™

statements tendered by the prosecuiion formed the scle basis upon
which the prosecution sought the convictions of the a plicants

Tre statcments, for convenisncs, arc set our hereunders

"FOLLER'S STATEMERT

Courtney get a house fil
Eiggins at Rouslng L{rive
up thers and live with them for
about three meniths. Them rent the
house from Portland. Some time
after Portland father come up dch
and stari ue guarrel and said
Porvland should not rent the houss.
Pertliand fathey said we should
leave the house., During the same
time Portland use %o take out the

I think in January this year
¢ 1 -}

in tne instanit case tvhe svidence contzined in the cautions-



"grocery when we buy it.  One da
¥

Paul who a Portland brovher come
up at the house and Jool make a
complaint to him so Paul start to

guerrsl with Portland. Whils we
axé & livs ithere a youth name
‘lacca’ carry a 45 matic come doh
anG Joel cake it snd pur iv under
& minY fyoe in a hols. =11 thrse
a we lcave the house and go op a

the Raverend Mo,
k2 money from im.

and WO ¢o ovar
g n T Kint : Whaen me
noa ChS‘pg Drave ma buck up
& Macka 2 coms down. Thsm
ash me lf & m¥ take up the gun and
il them neo bocause me jus
# come, Macka sazia, YJ=h yru nuh
go up dah?  You nuh go_up Gz
You puh go up deh?  Fullor and mo
said no. The three of us go up
ihe heouse zndé we stari o

look weh we put dewn the gun but

wo nuh find 14, k11 three a we
izave and go down a Angola and
start to cemplain to Sammy ‘boutb
T2 gun. Joel t2ll Sammy sch him
fael sebh a Porvland tek the gun.,
sammy say, ‘Don’vt blawme him

because & long tims the boy dch

fih dead A1 ime me& want kill
iy s

ceme: back down pon 41
see Porcland and nim
becter if we leava
yard because it a sun a way.
i@ll Portland seh b :

2n4 nowW nIim want yun h

deli, Tham 5*qwu quariy &
Portland uzll him sch & shot i
snoct. HMacka, Jool and

me go and check fammy & Lagela and
him send fih Juicy. Sammy tell
Juicy seh him h&V“ A Loy £ibn kill
Chem must go and
rs. Except wa
nd put on then

night 1n a May
Sammy Dread; Ju Pripce, Macka,
Jeel and me go up Housing Drive a
Rintyrsa. uicy didé have a Bereinta
gun;, Sammy have a M-1u Smm rifls.
Prince have a 14 Smm. Sammy 1afh
wWe Iin & oper land and go ovar

Portland uﬂaay yard acwn a the botiom

yard and knock bim up and come back
AY Pﬁruidnd nuh dedeh becausa

u
i
IR eT
U) w

garch up the whole house and bim
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"nuh fing him., Joel sey it betusr
we go up 2 the same house weh him
use to live a Housing Dryive. The
whole & we a go up deh and we
knock up che house, hrough them
have en uniform them go in fronc.
fver the door opan Dammy go in.
Pertland think a police so him say,
‘Do officer, a me and me youth in
y2.' e and Prince stay cutbside
fih wetch. Sammy :tell Poriland say
i un him tek way and ham
ammy call me insids the

Y

—t
-+
[.r"

Wa."‘;'i.‘. iv.

houss and sch me must call Prince
Wibth thﬁ & h Prince gc insidsa

i
Lammy coms oulsi
Mo nﬁaLC like *the
and the nezxt you
Louse.

Somny t2ll me £ili go insids a the
house and tsll Princse fih give
Maccea the 14 and him fib kill the

boy them a2nd come quick. ke go

andé tell Princs the message.

sammy tell me say him find the gun
under ths shecc. When me ans Sammy
deh cutside me hear about fouwr or
five shot inside the house. &Afesr
the gunshot zverybody come ocut of

the house and me s¢e¢ Jool come out
with the 45 matic weh Poriland dad
vizgf., We lzave and go back &

Angela. When wo reach back a

Engela Jogl a talk how him bus® up
£he shoet in the boy and a long time
him want fihk kill him. Me start fret
fih stay with the man themnm.

In the garly merning ws leave and

go up a youth name 'Tzouman' yard and
we war sors food and ms go back a
Angela andé then me wait till

Saturday and¢ then me go a 2 Trinidad
Eead at Weierhouss and stay with my
girlfriend, Hyacinith. Hacca still

z contrcl the maric bur it circulate
with the othay man thom.

with the rifle.
& beat Portvland
insids a the

0 .
- U-i 'f_:
M .‘.'h [t

%r%fan

Hrignads Fichael Fuller 1C.6.07
Witness: D.L. Douglas, C.P. 10.4.87

Hubert #. Miller, S5gt. 16.6.57

xgoing statement was road gver
Wd by me. L have kbeen told
a

tha in corroci; alter oxr add any-
thing I wish. This siatement is wrouo.
I have mads 1t of nmy own fros will.
signads Michasl Puller 10.5.57
Witness: D.L. Douglas, J.2. 10.6.87

Hukert ¥. Miller 10.6.87



"The foregoing shtatemsni was recorded
by me this 10tn day of Jung, 1587
between 1.15 p.m. and 3 p.m. au

L CIE Gffice.

Elletscon Road Police Suation
Rﬁa' over by maker and Lo MARSY wWho
signsd Lo 1Ls corracitness.

oy

(4 T,
L ]
o
)
.

Signed: D. Walcost Brown, &5P, 1U.§6

WALFORD WALLACE'S STATEMERT

30 p.m., Thursday, Znd Junz, 1967
iral Town Police Skaticn,

Presaent, A.5.P. D.W. Brown {tnat is
Lssisvani Superintendent DL, Brown);
&P Hibberr (which is Superintendent
ABibpberi) and suspaci;
rwige callsed

Walfcrd YWallaco cauticnzg by

Supari nrcrdfn Hibbert 25 follows.

We ares investigating the murdey of
F;tursy Hall, otheorwise called
Porrvland and Dzvon Francis, cthsrwise
calliea Guilymouth at RKintyre on thw
Z2ist of May, 1987. You ars nou
oblig G O say an hing unless you
wish o do s¢ and bhat whatever will
what&va; you say may bz put 1n writing
and may be given in gvidenc:s.

0

-
I

[£4}

Signads alford ¥Wallzce datod Z2.7.

D. Welcott Brown, Assistant
8 pefllTnFQ . of Police
Z

Witness:

i, Waltora ¥Wallace wish Lo maks a
statemenit. 4 Wany someche Lo writs
fown whart b o Lo ;

told B d not

unlzes o u

"‘T\,T .) I

Signed: valford Wallace. Dahed 2.7.867
Wionesss L. Walcotn Brown, s5.7.87
Saith: One day when wo were dewn by

Sammy Dread, Michsel Fuller tell Sammy
say Portland take away him things. The
said nigh%, I think it is the 2lsu of
May this yeay, Sammy, Princg, Fuller,
Juicy, Jowl and me lefit from Pngela;
ihat is Semmy vard, angd walk o
Poricland father yard at Kintyre. Sanmmy,
Prince and Juicy leave me, Fuller and
Jogl in the open land and go over whe
cld man yard. Thay come back and said
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"Portland was not there so we decide
Lo g0 up to Poritland house that Josl
and Full=sr did rent fror him,

We wzllk go up there, aMmY inock on
the door and said, 'Belic

Portland said, *It is not police I
know it is you, Tallman.® T:llman’
i3 Joel. Jozl saldy ‘Open upt

Pclica and scldier. The man who
was inside with Parclard opan tiu

door and saids ‘A pelice and
scldier, Praince.’ Juicy and Sammy
Dread were dress=2d in so‘dlex uni-
form, The thres of bn;mp what is
Semmy, Juicy and Prince, go inside
the housse. Me, Pul lor aﬁd Jozl stay

cutside and watch. Same cime
Porvland recognized Sammy and said,
"A nub scldisr; a yuh Sammy.,’ Sammy
i Sammy.' Where is

o away from thsm? A
finh me gun.* Portland said, ‘A nun
me tek it up., Is a2 youth from down
bt

o, the bottem.*® PFuller rushed inside
. ané Josl fellowed., Fuller and Jool
start o Lie Poriland aud ihe othor

man witn cord which theom gt from
inside the house. Thoe cord is oloctric
iron cord looking like sash cord.
Sammy said, ‘Pui him down in ths
cerner and mek him talk.’ Fullor
started t¢ search and him takce up the
gur from under the sheet on the bed.
Fuller ssid, HoW yuh seh the youth
have 1t7 Yuh £ih dead fibh it.' Same
time Sammy walk ocut and leave Prince,
Fuller and me inside and said me must
kKill him. HMe look on Portland and
gaid, 'Mc not killing him.® Same
wime I walk cutside lanlﬂg Joel at
the door ané Prince znd Fuller with
LWO guns 1nside. Jos=l go inside back.
Toum start te fire. When Princse, Puller
and Joal come ogut them say the fwo of
them dead. semmy say, ‘Come l2€ us go
back down.' Them take out them clothes
and ¢other belongings suh of Portlan
housz, Fullar and Josl used live thare.
Wz went back to Argola to Sammy vard,
We sit in and then start tc reasocn.
Fuller said, "Is long time me want o
catcn Gullymouth and me catch him at
the right time.' Fuller said hinm Klll
Portiand and Prince kill Gullymouth
Fullzr gave back Sammy two handgun Fihn
tilde and he go and hide them same
place up in the hills behind his yarad.
Everybody split up. I leave in the
merning and go up te Dallas go stay
amongst Ribsy.




Signeds Walfora wallace
tnes

53 Walcott Brown, Assistant
Supt. of Police 2Z.7.87

T haveg read over the foregoing state~
mznt. I have besen told that I can
correct, alter or add anything I wish.
The statement is brus and correcrt.

I have made it of my own free will.

=~
[wiv
ol

Walford Wallacs 2.

Ll

iitness: Yalcolt Brown, Assistant Supt.
of Police Z.7.87

-J

The precesding siatement was reccrded

oy me 2t the ddmiral Town Polics

Svaticn i1n the progencs of Asst. Supt.
P.¥W. Brown betwzon $.30 p.m. and 7.15 p.m.
Z.7.87

it was road over by Walford Wallace who
gigned as true and ¢ovrech.

1.B. Hibbart 2.7.87

in supperting the exercise of the learned teial judge's
discretion in not acceding o the reguest for cdicing,

Miss Liewellyn for the Crow

3

relied on the caszs citzd (supra),
and submitted that the maker of each statement sought to place
greater involvament on the other, and in that sense placed them-
selves in a2 mincr rols. In addiiion, she maintained that to

have substituted letters of the slphabet for the names of the
other persons referred to in fach statement, would 'have disturbead
the integrity of the prosccution’s czss'. Wich the former
subnissicn we agree, and are cof the view that ithe siatements

ware correctly lefv with the jury in thelr tetalicy. Both

5
[o1)
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=
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applicants in their statements, place
and zlleged zhet they did not participate in the zciual shooting
cf the decsased, and at the same time each placed thes other as
actively participating in the shooting inside the room, while he
was cutside.

In those circumstances, in spite ¢f the fact that no
cbijcctions were made to“ths application for =diting by the co-

-

accused, it may have been important te the maker®s case that his
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cc-accusad and others ware the major parcicipants in the act,
and that he did ncothing more than act as a ‘watchman'. In
=ddition, we agree with the reason advanced by thse learned
crial judge for zefusing the application, as £diting the
statements in the manner suggested by counsel, would in cur
view have made each statement unintelligibls to tas jury.

There is no basis thervefors for interforing with the lsarned

e

trial judgs's exsrcise of his discretion. The learned trial

judge. however had a duty tc imprass upon the jury that the

evidence containgd in the statement of onc accused cannot be

accusad. This he did with great clarity and on mere tnan one
cccasion, the lasi being just immediately prier te ths ratire-

ment of the jury, when he directed them as follows:
“And lastliy I remind you in regagd to
theoss statemanis, I remind you of
somothing that I have told you before
buii it is very important that it is
worth repeating. Kothing contained
in the statement of anyone of them
can be used as evidence againsi the
other onz. The siatement of the
accused, Fuller is avidence only
against Fuller. So if he calls the
name of Wallace you canncih usc
anything that Fuller said in the
statement against Wallsce, and viee
versa, cthe statzment of Wallace is
evidence only agdant Hallace znd
if he mentioned the name of Fullsr
you cannoi use anything that hc says
against the accuss<d Fuller.”

These were very clear and azdeguate directions emphasizing

the importance of the principles that were being explained to the
jury, and in our view amcunted Lo a coxrrect and fair discharge

of the learned trial judge's responsibility. The directions re-

paated as thay were towards the end of the summing-up, would most
certainly have been uppermosi in the minds of the jury when they

retiraed.
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We hold therefere that the principles outlined in

Gunewardene {supra), and the dicta of Carey, J.A. in R.v. Lobban
{(supra) we;é properly followed by the learned itrial judggfwho
exeréi;ea his discretion in refusing to have the siatements
edited, and thersafter in his summing-up emphasized correctly
andufairlylthe proper approach the jury must take in coﬁsidaring
the staiéﬁééég. This ground therefore fails.

'2;"(b) Disclosure of Wallace as alsc named Macca

This contention relates to the applicant Wallace. It

.has its basis in the fact that in the caution. statement of the

applicant Fulier: the name Wallace is not mentioned. However
thxoughout the statement (supra) the name ‘Macca’ appears. It was
disclosed in the eﬁiﬁence, however, that the applicant Wallace
was otherwise called Macca.

Mr. Small for the applican:t #Wallace contended ihat
that evidence should have been disallowed by the learned trial judge;
and had that bzen done, there would have been no necessity to consider
whether the cauticn | statemeont of Fuller cught tc have been
edited, as thsa nams Wallace appears nowhere thersin., It was a
good opporiunity he submitted; for the prejudicial effect of tha
statement upon the applicant Wallace tc be avoided. To substan-
tiate this submission he referred us to the fact that Det. Erown
in hig 2vidence velunteered the evidence without being asked any
guestien in that rsgard. The transcript {pags 46) records the
following, during the examinatiocn by Crowr Counsgl of the witness.

T

Y. When you weni to Admiral Town
Police Station who did you
see there’

A. I saw the accusad in the dock,
Walford Wallace, otherwise called
Macca.

Q. HMacca?

A. Macca.®
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Thiz was inde=ed the firsi reference in the evidence to
the applicant’s alizs. Howevar it was not the last. Again when
the statement of Wallace was put to Det. Brown for identification,
the cexamination went as follows:
"¢. This was the statemont given by?

&. By Yalford Wallace, ctherwisz
called Macca.”

Then, a passage tc which Mr. Small a2ttaches great significance
because it appears immediately aftor the statement of Fuller was
read to the jury and was in the examination~in-chief of Det. Brown.
It is as focllows:

"¢. Bupt., Brown, did you know Michael Fullsar
baefors May of 19877

A. Yes ma'am,

LA™

¢. What name or names d¢ you know haim as
A, I know him a2s Michael Fuller.

B ¢. What about Wallace? Did you know him
= before May of ‘877

A, Yes.

¢. Did you know him by any other name or
names?

A. ¥szs.
. Whai?
f. Macca.

- The name Macca again appeared in the evidence as a result
of questions asked by counsel who appeared fdf the applicant at the
trial. This appears at page 309 of the transcript during the cross-
gxamination of Det..Brown as follcows:

“O. Mr. Brown the accused Walford Wallace,
you knew him before?

A, Yes ma'am.
Q. By the name ‘Macca'?

A. Yes ma'am,
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At the end of all this evidencse it was quite clear that
the applicant Wallace was also called "Macca®”. The reference tc
the name Macca in the caution statement of Fuller must there-
fore have bzen understocd by the jury as a reference to the
applicant Wallace. The caution statement of Wallace, however,
would have erased all doubt had there been any still existing,; as
it records those present at the taking of the statemeni as
follows:

"Present A.S.F., D.W. Brown (that is
Asst. Supt. D.W. Brown), S§.P. Hibbert
(which is Supt. Hibberit) and suspect
Walfcrd wallace otherwise called
Macca."
e Wallace was therefore clearly established as "Macca” (or Macka”).

As has becen secen, however, the first reference ©o the
name Macca was unsclicited by counsel and was revealed in circum-
stances whare it would have been difficul: to prevent.

hr. Small contends that the possibility of that evidence emerging
was evident from the depositions and that Crown Counsel therefore
should have been aware, and therefore shouldé have taken precaution
to prevent the disclosure. He complains that guesticons as to the
alias of the applicant by Crown Counsel coming as it did immediately
after the reading of the caution statement of Fuller, was unfair
and may have given the impression of amphasizing the connection of
dallace with the nams Macca since that was the name used in ths
statement. These complaints ars prima facie valid complaints and

we would express the view that the guesticns so asked by Crown Counsel
should in the circumstances not have been asked, as the content of
the statement of Fuller had no relevance te the case against Wallace

and this gvidence revealed in those circumstances would have given

the jury the impressicn that the Golitedt wig¥ndedd evideéndd in the



case against him. It is ragreottable also Lhat defence counscl

for Wallace alsc emphasizcdthiz evidence, albois an a time when

The guestion thercfore is whother the directions of theo

L Judgs was fair end had the «ffzct of crasing any
prejucics that would have so ariesn. Tho answor C ohis guastion
nas alicady becn given carlier in chis judgment, and nothing

refainsg bur no reitsrats our reluctance to intorfers with rheo

4

mEercise of the judgs’s discrotion.
The complaini in this ground, howsver relaztes co the

rererence bto cthe name Macca by ths learned wriasl Judge in his

“liov 1ot me remind you aboun this statamant
of Fuller. Fuller said this, and I quotz:
"I whink 1n Jaznuary this yoar Courtnoy get
4 house fi Jo2l and Higgins at HoUsaing
Prive and I geo up tharoe and live with tham
for about 2 montis.' You will have little

aifficuliy, Mr. Foremsn and Mambers of ths
Jury, I suggesi, in finding that the Jool
that he is valking about is the Jorl who
was ior acquiiied in this case. To
reoy 1¢ the statesmsnc:  Them rsnt fho
wous ® Portland®. Hore, agein, you
neax B ag callsd
. Port 1's methor
: teld which
her NG
Fiiw Yol
mors d
rhat nd his
frien s 1is

The learmed trial judge continues ic read the stacement and tares:

“When we roach & Housing Drive me buck up
Jozl and Macca a coms down.' And vou will
rznember that you heard evidence +in Lils
Casg that the accussd wWzllace is crhnerwicn
called Macca.”




it is to the underlined words zhat Mr. Small‘s complaint
is diracted. EHo submivited that thase words nullifi=d, or atc
least confused the dirscvions which the learned trial judge gave

Lo ihe jury warning them that the contents of the caution

tatement could net be used as evidencs against ithe co-accused.

tn

The learned trizl judgs had in fact given the warning

immediately befcore embarking on the examination with the jury
of Fuller's statemeni. He had said:

I will hav& o tell yeou scomething which

18 very imporiant for you Lo understand in

this case, apd it is this: that notvhing

LAt is said about accusad Wallacs in the

statemant of the accused Fullsyr can bs used

agzinst the accussd Wallsce, and vics varsa,

nothing that Wallacs szys about the other
Fu

l--'ﬁ‘

accuszsd, lar, can be used against chat
oLhox one. You can cnly uss the ceontents
cf tha stavemsnt of cach onz of thenm
against tnat onz, and I will xemind you
ZGaLN abou® tLhai because that is
J.Ifiput tE&NT, hecausc ©
the name of the othey oneg in hig scatse-
ment, bulb you cannct Usc whal anyone £ays
in his sratemsnt against Lhe orher oha.
Lo that whatever is containad in the
statement of the accusod Fullaer you can
only use against W“ll& ; w“atgvar is

3
ly us= ugulﬂa; = accusad
lthough cach one of them calis
£ the othar at soms poinit in

that the words complaiﬂeé cf wag a gimple refsrence for thsz beusfit
o,

ci the jury. The avidencs having been discloscd in crepect of the

pame Macca, it was incumbent on tha learnsd trial judgs te give

the warning and conseguanitly to maeke it more inwtelligible, since

Macca was the name on the staferment, a reminder that Wallaco was

called Macce was nocessary. Wiih this submission we agree. In

any svent the learnad trial judge made it very clear and expressed
Lhe importance to the jury that the statement of Fuller was not

evidence against Wallace. He had dons sc shortly before the passage
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2d cut Lo you
ag againsi tTh
ptoment That
all@ged Lo have given is th
Lsd Bz agains: ¥alla
t he 1s allegsd o have
idencs against him. Sa
ccupt that statement of
= bl

T £ don’t accept that srale-
ont of Wa vhat isg tho 2ndéd of the
case againsy chom.  Yeour verdich must
e ot guilty Ln each casg.”

At the e¢nd cf the summing-up - givan chase chreo passage

ifi

referred Lorthe jury guiite aparrt from baing confused was well
rnformod as to tinc faci that tho caucion staiamaent of one accused

was nowo avidance: against the orher. This ground alsc must fail.

3. VOIRE DIRE ~ &

to truth

LMEnT

3

This issue relates o the applicaiicn in raespeoci cof Wallece

jusge aryed in

alica Llﬁg of evidgncs

£ the veoire dire

f“:} i .,\-.uOug 1"“‘ e
us

M 7Y
L o i
A am . s O - P -
contants of the statomant was br

LR}
-

For the proposinicon that no guch guastions are porimissibls

he velied on the casc of Wong Kam—ming v. The Queen (1575 1 A1l

E.R. 939 wihich reads in ths hoadnoibo:

"On oa voire diro as to tho admissibility
of an ﬁ‘t“a*]udiC;a statement Ly an
accused the prosecution was not entitled
Lo crosEs-oxaming  Lhe accused as to Lhe
truvh of the st fcr the solo

ssue orn tho volrs
the stdtement -had been made
voluntarily, and wheihey it wa
Was noo ralavqht to that issue.”

in
;;‘
[
({s
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with approval the dicta of Hsll C.J. in the Canadian case O3

R. v. Hnedish 71958 28 W.W.R. $&835 3% 508 in which the English

(9]

hich allowed such

s
1,...‘
et
5!
N

b
.

(73
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case of R. v. Hammond (1941

,,.

guestions was criticised -

"Tho a0l of © volilre dirg was to
detormir Juntariness of the
allcgnd ¢ on in AcCCcordanci wich
princip cstablished by such cases
as Ibrahim v. ® {1814] &AC 508 ' 5]
R1L ER Kep &74. This was « 4 3y
whis Beoard in Chan Wa.-Io 73

1 21l EBR 948, [1%¢7: 2 AC 180, while
the startllng consaguences of adopting
the Hammend (12417 3 All ER 318 woro
well illustrsoed i1iu the Canadial case
cf R. v. Hne di sh where Hall CF said:
"Having regard vo all ohe implicatiomns
invelvad in accopiting the £ull impact
of ihe Hammend dacisien which can, X

h

think, be summearised by saying ihat

o regardiaoss of how much physiczl er
mental corturs op abuse has DosSh 1n-
flictad on an accussd Lo corycer him
inte tolling what is trues, ths con-
fogssion 1s admittoed because it Is in
fact trua ragardloss of how it is
obtained, I cannot baligsve Lhon the
Bammond cdecision dogs rzflect the final
judicial rzasoning of the BEnglisbh
CourtS. ... L dg non e sw o undaer the
guise of "credibility’ tha ceurt can
transmuite what 1s initially &n inguiry
as to the ‘acmissibility’ of the con-
fession into an incuisition of an
accused. That would bo vepugnant L
cur sccopted standards and principlas
of justice; it would iwnviis and
SNCOUrRYS brutaliiy in the handling of

Ty pPErsons cusprCnLa of having committed
cffancog.’

R. v. Bammond was tharsficrs ovierrulsd.

The answer to the guestion for tvhs decision of the Bozrd was

answered "no'. The guestion was as follows:
"ouring the cross-examinaticon ¢f an

accusaed in ths volrz dire as o

admissibility of his challﬁng Ael

statamont na; quastiong be put

w2 iis wruth.




N

This case thercfors oscablishes that no guesticn as

to the truth of & caucien statement should be asked cf

accused during the course of the veire dire to dztermine

ol
o
i
E.-.l
s
,‘N#r
o
ot
<
o]
[«).
r

admissibility, as any such quastion would

whet@er or not the siatement was veluntary.

What then were the circumstances of the instant case?

although the ground of sppoal allseges that tha g

by thz lzarned trial judge himself and relatoed not te the
statsment but ¢ a deocumsnt containing gucsticons and answ

c

a

'..J .
or

-

r=suleing from an intsrviaw which Dei. Hibbaeor had with the

(3]

in evidonce by the applicant’s counscl during the velre dire.

ihe questions arese im vhe following contoxt:

"His Lerdship: Can you recognize that document

just by lcoking at it? Saze it
in front of you.

Witness:e i gsee the pamz on it bub I
don't recognize it mors than
sSO.

His Lordship:s You can’t -ell mz anything
clse abour it sxcspt that
Yyour mams 1§ on 167

You can’'t toll mo 31f thai!
tiiz document you signed at
~
Cen

envraly

Witnessg: He I could'nt +tell vou.

LThe deocument allagedly
signed at Central was ths
aocument conbtaining the
guestions and ANSWRELS ...

His Lordship: You say at Conirval you ware
guesticnod by Kry. Hibbart?
Witness: ies slr,

BEis Lordsghip: Andé you gave him answers Lo
these gusstions? Did you
newer thom?
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Wallace's insiscence that he could no:

shown him i.=., ths guss

- -

designed noit oo discover the fruth o

document, buit 1o dstermine whacthesr G

Court wae in fact the document cont
answers which vhe prosecciticn zllag

2t the Central Pelice Station. 7This

ticonsand answors., The guesiicons were

sining vhe gusstions and
g 3

2d was signed by the applicant

TELATION DOWSVEr

would find great difficuliy in accepiance as the reason for

the guestion of the learnsed trial 3
whmther he (the applicant) knew
Kintyre. it was howsver ralated to
documint and not ¢o the content
in which it has been seen that the a

have admittesd not only knowing aboui

o

anything of the murd

dgo as Lo the truth of

ers at

u’

the Guastionsand answerd’
statamsnt
pplicant 1s alleged Lo

Lhg murders at Kintvrg,

but also pariicipating in theivr commission. Mr. Small con-

tended that even though the guesticn

caution

Hong Xam-Ming {supral). The caution

not contain any allogation by the

statement and would

xnew abeur the murders at Xintyre, znd to the contrary She

appilicant iz alleged to have exXpress
the murders. The learnod al judge
not attempt to discover the truth of

cauticen

ed thaerein knowledge of
"s enguiry therefore did

the content <f the

document, which the defence having pur in evidance could neot be

answerswould have no rolevarce +o the

the caution

statement was veluntary, but

& real question of whether

in any cvaent could



-G~

have no pessible effect on tha judges consideraticon in

of the veoluntariness of +he cauvticn SCabLomant.,

asked; given the circumsvances of this case, this avid
not be said to be so irreqular, as to affeoco the

the Judgse's ruling. We therefors find no merit in thi

+Doour view, though the questiecn cught net Lo have bzen

Lnece can-

lidity of

$ ground.

4. Interpretation of Cauticn Statement - Wallace

The complain: in respect of this issue is detai
grounds 1 and 2 of the applicaticn of the applicant Wa

Thay are as follows:

1. Tho lsarned trial judge's directions
On common dosign ware defective in
That he failed teo bring to the jery's
attencion that ths assorticn by the
applicant Wallace in the caution

.- & t '—‘&l{ea& LS
"Exhiabiv Z°F
‘Mz leck on Poriland and said me nob
¥1illing him'® was capable of suppori—
ing zn infarence that the Appallinc
Wizllace nover formed = common
sntontion to kill or cause grovigsus
bvuily harm to the deceasad. The
lezarned trial 316g@ Lhareby alsc
failzsd o £u¢ly diract the juxy in
the law rel atlug w0 the scocpe of
Lhe common design.

Z. The directions by the igarnad trial
judge on withdrawal from the common
design were do taca:va in that hs
failed to dirsct the jury on how
Loy should roselve tho i 1€ thay
ware not sure a3 to whe r neh
e appellani Wallaco was nérawing
Trom Tz common design.

The caution statemenit has already been sct out

carlier in this judgment, bucr a raference to the parcic



The passage of

appears

at pages 454-455

~48-

"e.. Fuller and Joel start +o tie
Portland and the other hman with
cord which them got from inside..

the housz. The cord is szleciric
iren cord looking liksz sash cord.
Sammy said, ‘Put him down in ths

Fuller
Lake up
&t on
Hou yuh
Yuh fih
Sammy

Fullexr

cornar and mek him talk.?
started Lo search and him
the gun from under the she
the: bed, Fullsr said, 'd
sch the youth have 1¢?
dead £ih at. Same time
walk our and leave Prince
ant me inside and gai must
Kill Mo leook on Portland and
5 .id, ‘Mz onot im, "' Same
X wle outside jeaving Joel
ne door zpnd Princ: and Fuller

s3I,

i
+

=
i 5

gou
i

1
Rt b [ 0

withh  two guns . insidg. Joel

go insids back.® Thoem start o

firc. When Prince, Fuller and

Joel come our them say the iwo of

tham dead., ... "
the summation in respect of which complaint is

of the transcript. It states:
«.. Furthox down in his

vialford Wallszsce sz3id, and
"same iime Sammy walk out
leave Prince, Fuller and me inside
and say we must kill him. Me lock
on Poriland and say m2 not killing
him. Seme time I walk cutside
leaving Joel atb the door and Princs
and Fuller with two guns inside.®

(!J Q)

S¢ what, if you bslieve that, do
you make of 1t: whar do you think he
meant when he sald, ‘moe look on

L

Portland and said me
Bim'? You have o in
meant by saying this,
hat he said it. pig
pergonzlly was not

.\'
ho
but that he was eg+xill

not killing

taerprei what he
I you f£ind
hz mean that
going to shoot
in agreement

with somzbody else doing the shoot-
ingi  Was he saying that he didn's
Want te be the one to fire the gun,
but +thar it would be quite all

righe 1if any of
being still part of a

intention with the ra
¥ill? Or was
agreeing with the
If you think, M.

kil

he saying,

the othors 4id it

COIIOn
st of them to

I am not
ling?

Forcman and Members

cf ithe Jury - be
you that thesgse &
Intarpretatlons

that Wallacs did
thac what heg
noet in agreaoment

mncant

cause I suggest Lo
re two possible

- 1F you think

say thosa words, and
was ithat he was
withh any killing,
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He contended that

been laft to the

In relation to ground 1 f

summation the leas

principles of

Q
%
8]
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£
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o
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... Me lock on Portlzand and qaid;
"Me not killing him.' Same time

i walk outside lzaving
the door and Prince
with two” guns 1
in those

circumstances, Lwg issuss ought

jurys:

(1) Can the jury be surz that thse
applicant waz & part cf a
commen design Lo ki1l or causs
gravious bodily haym.

(2; 1If yes, does tha stavemonc
and action of the applicant

amount ©o # withdrawal of thatn
common dasign.
sarliar

as also issus 1) above;

in directing the jury on

rructaed Lham thus:

£

cormLhEEd
whio
part in the commission
offerce is guilty
osffence.  Such a
be convicuod of
unlass hae is
nissicn of thﬂ

»,u.-.h?::—a
=n active
of ﬁhF
that Perseh
the full
cifenco presant at
by affancc
COMMxSalGﬁ. Zz
nt irn law if with

of giving assis-
Tancs is nzay cnough
afford such asssistancs,

o

T
shcould the occcasion arise So
it would be sufficient in law
for a person whe is aciing with
otners i' the way I Eve

dig

f‘,’J
O
H
. i
o
]
Qo r

is cutside a houss
W;chlng SO as to prevant
interruption or surprise while
his companions are inside the

house commitiing the crime.

But of cours<, such & peYrscnh Must
be near sncugh Lo render assis-
tances, and this is what the
prosscution is saying heppenocd in
this cass, Mr. Foreman and
Members of the Jury. The

to have

in his

the



he wasn't going to kill anybedy, and
he wasn't in agreement with any
kiiling, then ycu will have to find
him not guilty of this charge of
murder, because a man can change
his mind, however late, as long as
it is not toc late and up tc that
pcint in tim2 nobody had been
killed; and even if & man intendead
©o kill in the beginning, if he
suffered a change of hearc, hs
changed his miné, he is entitled to
be credited with thai, and if what
Walford Wallace was saving was, I

am nol in agreement with any killing,
i am nov killing him, then you will
nave to find him not guilty of these
charges of murder, both charges,

But if you find that he said those
words but that what he meant Was ,

me noet Killing him but ons of you
can go ahzad and kill him, 1s all
right with mz, £3sn his liability
would remain, because he would

still have in his mind the intention
to kill zlthough he wouldn't want to
dc it personally. If he had the
intention in common with the others,
but just didn't want to do it
peérsonally, and the cthers did it,
then he would be as guilty as any
onz ¢f them who did it, whe fired the
gua, of the crime of nmurder."

Mr. Small in advencing these grounds, submitted that there
was nothing sxprsssed in the caution statement which indicatss
the scope of any unlawful act thzt was intended. The inference,
if one could be Jdrawn from the statement, that there was a comnmon
design and that ths scepe of the commen design was an unlawful
act, has to be juxtapesed with any evidence or any inforence waich
would support that 1f therz was a conmon design either (a) the
applicant Wallace was not part of it or ib) tho scops of it did
not extend to Killing or causing gravious bedily harm. He submitted
that therz is a statement and an act, capable of an inference that
the applicant never had any intention to kill, or was szeking to
put it beyond doubt to the others who may have thought thar he
was pari of such a scope. 7The statement and act to which counsel

referred arz of courss included in thc cauvticn scatement -



“pvosccutign is saying tha
neither Michasl Fullar nor
Walford Wallacs actually
had the gun and pulled the
trigger which firsd the bullet
wnte Lhe head of Fivzalbert
Hall or Lenox Francis. What
£ii¢ prosecution is savin

<,
chelr role was the role of
watchmen iﬁ the casze of both
of them.’®
The lsarned irial judge, in thos: words indicated to the

jury the role that it was opento ther toe find that the applicant

played in the incident which left the two unsuspeciing men dead

=0

n
their rocem. There was sufficient basis exizting in the caution
statement upon wiich the jury could be asksd to come Lo the
conclusien that the applicant was a party to & commen design which
must bave included thz use of violence upon Pertland., His state-
ment admittzd to being onse of six persons going in scarci of
Portland in cenpeciicon with the allzged theft of a gun by Portland.

That three of them were dresssad
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immediately on arrival ths gun was demandod and the two men tied
together which must if acceptsd, have indicated te the Jury an
intention in all, to subliecti thaese men to exurome viclsnce. In
is alsc obvious that the men wenit there armed because thz spplicant
Wallacs speaiks of leaving Brince and Fullsr in the room with two
guns. A8 cnly cne was found in the room, uthe osther must have
been takern there. In any cvent, the amount of bullets and spent
shalls found in the room and tha injuries bo ihe decszased suggest
that more than cnc gun was used in the murders. In cur view,
these were certainly factors upen which tho jury cculd come to
the conclusion that the epplicant was z pariy to a common design
L0 use axXitrems violence and, a fortiori, to kill or cause
grevious bodily harm.

This view is consistent with the judgment of this court

in the cass of R. v. Wayne Spence 5.C.C.A. 202/68 delivered on the

iéth June, 19%0 {unreportedi}.



in delivering the judgment of the court ané ir a refarance
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to the case of Mohan v. R {1566

following co say:

"In Mohan's case isupra) the Privy
Council held that where onc
assailant strikes a fatal blow
and the other is  present aiding
and abetting him fhs proesscution
does net have “e prove that they
WGEe acting in pursuance of a

pre-arrangzd plan.”

Later in his judgment Rows P alsc cizod with approval the judgment

of Lord Lanc C.J. in the case of R. v. Slack 115857 3 W.I.R. 513

and which is summariscd in the headnote as follows:
"... on & trial for murder in the
czse of a jolnt entarprise, proof
was necessary that ths principal
party intended fo kill or dc
serious harm at the time he killed;
that, albait tha s2condary party
was not present at the killing or
daid net know that the principal
perty nad killed or ho opzd that he
would net kill or do saricus injury,
navertheloss the secondary party
WaE s bazl*y of murder ¢f as pazsi
cf their joint plan, it was under—
stoau between them expressly or
tacitly that, if nece rE88ry, one cf
tnem would kill or de assrious hgrm
88 part of their common ent rrpz s
that the pracise form of words Lscd
in directing the jury was unimpor-
Tant provided tnat it was made
clear to thoem than, for +the seocon-—
dary party to b2 guiluvy, he had
to be proved to have lant himself
£0 2 criminal enterprise involving
the inflicrign, if necassary, of
sericus harm or death or to bave

e

S

had an €xpress or tacit understanding
with the principal aarty that such
harm or dsath should, if nRcassary,

b infliciad: ...7

In the instant case the learnzd trial Judgz's directicns

-

éppear Lo pre-suppose that the content of the statement leave 25 no

othaer interpretaticn but that tha applicant ¥Wallace was criginally

o

& party the common design o kill or cause grevious bodily harm.
His invitation to the jury to determine whether Wallace is admitting

his role as a watchman "whose purpose was Lo prevent inter:pption
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Lels I

commitiing
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¢r surprise while his companions ware inside th

the crima”~ indicates that he .saw the use of viclence as a

B

part of the criginal plan ané act an intention creataed at tho
sceneg of the crime. In our view, the content of the statoment
admits of nc other interpretaticn. In this ragard we refer to

¥ Robin Cooke in the case of Chan Wing Sui v.

n
j=t

the dicta of

The Queen [1985] &8¢ Cr. App. R. 117, and which was cited with

approval by Rows P i R. v. Wayne Spence (supra) at page Z1 as

follows:

"Sir Robin Cooke sugg'“tcd a simple
direction which might be applic-
able in most casss of common
design. & jury cculd be asked:

'o.o. did the particularx
accused contemplace that
in carrying cut 2 commen
unlawful purpose ons of
his pariners in the entor-—
priso might use a krifse

or & loarded gun with the
intention of causing
rrall} scricus bedily

- 0

harm?

On the issue ¢f remoteness
Sir Hobin Cooks observed that if
the party accusad knew that the
lethal weapens, such as & knife
cr a loaded gun, wore te be
carried on a criminzl expedi-
LOn, i defence zhatv the risk
zted was so L@mau as
o tThat party guxlvv
shoulc sucv»cd only

a8

icta; hus found approval in ssveral subsequent cases,

v

Thig

culminating in the casc of Hui Chi-ming v. R. (1991) 2 A1l E.R. 297

in which Lord Loury at pags 90% in a refzrence to Chan's case sktated:
... But, as appcars frcm Sir Rcbin
Cocke's judgment in Chan's case
{and as was recognizzd by Lord Lane CJ
in R. v. Hyde (19963 3 A1l E.R. &
deparzing in this respect from so
of the cobsorvations ccnt*in@d in the
carlier judgments in the Slacik and
akely cases) the i
2 liable “imply b &
participating in the joint terpriss
with foresight that the principal may
commit the relevant act a&s part o
tha joilnt envterpriss.”

1

o

N R
4
{



In the instant cass the genara

ot

dirsctions of the learned
trial judge on common design, would have left the jury with ths
view that unless the applicant was & party to a plan to kill

the daceased,; then he must bs acguitted, He 4id howsver dirsct

the jury in the following words:
"In this case ithe prosgcurnion is not
saving that <ither cong of these two
accussed men firsd the faztal bullizt
which killad cither onge of thz two
deceasad. The prosacution is say-
ing that that was dcne by other
persons. put applying the legal
doctrine of common dasign, the
prosecution is saying that thes
two accuscd men, although not the
cnes whe actually had the gun and
fired the gun, had the intention
*o kill or to cause razally serious
bedily injury and was at the time
acting 1n concert with the person
wizp fired the gun.”

i

boen
P

in our view the issue of whether the applicant was a part
of a common design to kill or cause sericus injury was sifectively
and clearly left to the jury for determination, and we would con-
clude that there was adequare evidence to result in such a finding.
iith respect to the sszcond issus for the jury as posa2d by
Mr. Small, the learned trial judge did instruct the jury on how to
approach the intarpretaticn of the cautien: statement in order to

determine whethsy “hoe applicant®s words and action indicated a

]

withdrawal from the common design to k11l or causa grievous bodily
niarm. The feollowing words taken from the summing-up, but repzated
hers for cenveniencs clearly indicatse that the learned trial judge
left it tc the jury te descide whethser those words, demonstrated
that the applicant at no time intended toc bs a party to a plan to
ki1l ths deceased, and if sc¢. that ho was thers and then withdraw-—

ing from any such plan. The extract iz as follows:



... 2f you think thal Wallace did say
ithose words, and that what he meanc
was that he was nect in agreement with
any killing, he was*“t going to kill
anvbody, and ne wasn't in agreement
with any killing, then you will have
to find him not quilty ¢<f this charge
of murdesx, bscause a man can change
his mind, however late, as long as

it i3 not too late and up to that
point in time ncbedy had been killed:
and szven if a2 man intended to kill

in the beginning, if he suffered a
cﬁdngw of heart, ha changed his mind,
hie 1s entitled to be credited with
thatry ..."

In addition, the learnz=d irial judge returnad to this
subject at 2 time when the jury baving ruotired, raturned and

reguested further dirscticns. He divected the jury thus:
"In the case of Wallace, howevar, I
pointed te a part of his statement
and I invited you to consxa 2y that
part and to infurp 2t it in the
way you fs=2l it should be interprsted,
because if you ipterpret the one way,
it would mean that Wallace at that
stage befors anybody was shot had
deterrmined that he was going to be
ne part of the kxilling, that he
wasn't going to kill, himself and

that he wasn't in agreemcnt Lo kill
anybody. If you interpret it that
way, that part of the statement that
way, than you would bse bound tc find
him not guiliy of murdar. Eu* if vou
feel that what ne said mean <1 am
not going te k111 him myse f bui I
cont mind if cne of you kill him;

i am in agreement with kiiling; ir’s

'k
just that I am not going to do it
myself t is how you would
interpret it, if that is how you
interpret that parit of ths state-
ment, then ne would be Jahv as
gui ty 23 iLhe man who killed inside
on the basis of ithe doctrine of
common design.”

\,
o
la

ff!J
ot

J

This issuz was in our view zdeguately and correctly left

for the consideraticn of the

I‘D
Lo ]
o
4
b

s @n the basils of the twe issues
advancad by Mr. &mall, and comnscequently we are unabls to accept

23 meritoricus the positicn contendad for Ly the appellant Wallace.
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We turn now Lo the second complaint of the applicant on

i ]

the learned trial judge failed to

vt

this issue, and zthat is tha

4]
v

direct the jury con how to raesolve the issue if they were noi sure
A8 to whether the applicant was withdrawing from the commen design.
It is contended that the learmed trial judge did not specifically
in relation te this issue inform the jury that if they are in
doub as to the applicant’s withdrawal that thsy would nevertheless

be obliged to zcguit him. As has already been staited, the

[

prosecuticn's case restcd on the caution statement Had the
jury rejesctad iit, then thera would be no evidence against the
applicant. In his general divections, che learned trial judge
properly instructed the jury on the burden and standard of proof.
in addition inter zlia, the learned trial judgs instrucied the

“ sury f{albeit after their return) thus:

"If you believe either one of them that
force was used on him, %his is of course,
assuming Inat you accepi that the state-
ment was made, if you believe that
@ither of them was induced to make thet

Tatement by force or in the case of
cne, foree and deception, then vou have
o make up your minds as to the proba-
tive value znd effsct of that caution
svatement. What does 1% mean? What
does aac; ona say7 What cdoes 1L mean?
Whzt is ths probative value and effact
of «ach staremant?
if having ccnsidered all of this you
find youkshlvw— ilefe in a state of
reasonakble doubt as to what the truth
s cf the matbar isg becauss that ig what
" We are trying to arrxive at, Mr. For:aman
and Members of the Jury, the ftruth., I
cirewn is saying what is cenptained in
thoso statemonts Copresents the truth.
S0 if having considered the totality of
the evidence you find veursalves left
in a state of reasonabls doubt as to

where the truth lies, you are bound o
give the accused person the banefit of
that doubt and find him not guiliy.
if heving consider=d the totality of
the evidence you balieve that whai is
in the statemsnt is the truth, thats
what is in the statem=nt of each of
tiem rapresents the truth about what
really happen=d, than on that basis it
would be open to you ko find each one
of them guilty cf murder.

b

(=
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in the statemeni <of Wellace, he is say-
ing that his role in ths whele affair
was as a watchman. In the case of
Fuller; he is saying his rcle in the
whole affair was a watchman and a
mossengsy, as I describoed to you. In
cach statement the accused says that he
was cne of six people whc went to this
housz that day. He is sayving ho
remained outside while his companicons
wernt inside. If you feel thait what
happened inside amounted to murder,

and that these whe were standing outside
had joinad together with those inside
te o what was done insids, that thoy
had this commen irtention to kill, in
pursuancs of which some of fhem went
inside and killod in circumstances
which amounted to murder, then each

one of them would bs guilty of murder.
in the case of Wallace, howsver, &
pointed to a part of his statcment and
I ipvited you to ceonsider ithat part and
o interpret it in the way you feel it
should be interprated, because if you
interpret the one way, it would mean
that Wallace at tha® stage bafore any-
bedy was shot had determined that he
was geoing toe be ne part of the killing,
that he wasn'i going te kill, himself
and that he wasn't in agrsement to

Kill anybody. If you interpret it that
way, that part cf the staiement that
way, then ycu would be bound teo finda
him not guilty <f murder.®

This summaticn taken im its teotality clearly shows that in
respect of thzir consideration of the caurtion stalements, the jury

were made te understand tha: in determining the truth of the state-
ment, they had to be sure before they could use it adversely in
regard o the applicant. Immediscely thereafter the learned :trial
judge reminded thom that if they interpretsd the words in the

caution statement Lo indicatrs a withdrawal by the applicant they

r

should acguit., Civen the full context of these directions, :i is

§

the test of reasonable

et

clear that the jury must have bsen awars tha
doubt would apply tc the guestion ¢f their interpretation of the
statement.

For these reascons in respect of Wallace this ground of appeal

also fails.



FULLER
This applicant filed and argued the following ground
of zppeal in this resgard:

"The learned trial Judge srred in law
in that he failed to give the jury
aceguatse directions in relation to
common design and joint enterprise;
in particular he fziled to give
adequate directions as to A CoOmmMon
intent e kill or some tacit agrea-
ment between the assailants so to do.”

3

The dicta cited oarlior from the Sudgment of Rowe P in the
J

case of R. v. Wayne Spence (supra) relying on principles enunciatad

in the cases of Hohan v. R (supra), R. v. Slack {supra! and

Chan #Wing Sui v. The Queen {(supraj as also that in Hui-Chi-Ming

(supra) are maturally as relevaht to the application of Fuller, as
they-.are to the application of Wallace.

In the case of Fuller, the lcarned trial judge after giving
the initial direccticns on common design {earliser ourlinad when
dealing on this point in relsticn to the applicant Wallace), dealt

specifically with the caunion statement of this applicant. He said:
"In the case of Fullexr, what the
prosecutlion is saying is that
Fuller in his statement said 'me
and Princ2 stay cuksids £i watch',
m2iking him a watchman. %What the
prosecuticn 1S saying is That
ha even carriad the message to
kill as avidence by what he says

in Lhat stactement, namely, and
I guote, 'Sammy :2ell me £1i go
inside & <1 house and tell Prince

£1 give Macca thes 14, apd nim fi

kill the boy dem and come cuick.
Me ge and tell Prince ths message’®.
5o the prosecuticn is saying rhat

is the role Fulier plaved, hs
carrisd the message to kill, apart
from standing watch cutside.”

Th

0]

lezarnad trial judge there indicated to the jury that
the proswcution's interpretation of the cauticn statement of this
applicant was that iL was an admission (assuming they felt they
could act upon it) of participation in the offsences in that he

was a “look ocut” perscn and also a2 "messenger”.



Mr. Saundsrs, howaver, submiiifed that the jury cught to

censider that the applicant was noi a

pParty o 2 common design to kill or causz grievous harm.

in crder te determine the validity of this complaint it

is necessary to make refsrence

O

caution statement of the zpplicant which has alrcady bezn se

out earlier in this judgment.

> the relevant parcs of the

i

This is on the background of :the

e

general directions on commen dosign given by the learned trial

judge to be found at pags 457 of the Lranscript and which alsc

has been earlier recordsd hero.

(1) &1l thres 2 we lzave and go down

a4 Angola and start o complain

o Sammy bout the gun. Joel tell
Sammy seh him feel seh a2 Portliand
tek the gun. Sammy seh 'dont
blame him because a long fime the
boy deh fih dead. & leong time me
want Bill him'. ..."

in his statement the applicant admitted the

folicwing:

From the very commencement of the spiscde the applicant

B

had knowledge of Sammy'’s views

£

the deceased, who it was alleged sitele the gun,

"{2) HMacca, Joel and me go and chack
Sammy a Angola and him soné fi
Juicy. Sammy tell Juley seoh him
have a boy f£i kill long timg and
that dem musi go and put on them
army gears.”
Here again Sammy is declaring his intentiocn to krll
having regard to his cenduct, with vhe acguicscencs
"{3} That same Thursday night in a
May, Semmy Dread, Juicy, Prince,
HMacka, Jcel and me go up a

Housing Drive a Kintyre. Juicy

nd his intsention towards Portland,

and apparently,

of the applicant.

did have a Beretta gun,; Sammy have

g M~-16 Smm rifle,
14, Smm. "

rince have a

The epplicant hersz exprasses knowledge that

thres of his

CCmpanions wers armed with guns which could be described as heavy

weapons.



"(4) The whols a we go up deh and ws
knock up the house. Through dem
have on uniform dem gs in front.
After the door open Sammy go in.
Portland think a pelics, so him
say 'Do officer a2 me and me youth
in yah'. Me and Prince stay out-
side fih watch.”

-

Rere ho admits going to tho home of deccased with men armed
with guns, knowing that the inctention was te kill Portland who had
stolen a gun. iIn those circumstances he admits :o being the ‘watch-

man’ cor 'lockout’ man.

o~
L
—

Semmy call me inside tha house
and se¢h me must call Prince with
the 14. when Princs go inside
Samny come cutside with the rifle.
Me heard like them a beat Portland
nd the next youth inside a the
ouse.  Sammy tell me £ih go ingide
the house and tell Prince fih
give Macca the 14 and him fin killi
the boy them and come guick. Me go
and tell Prince the message. ...
When me and Sammy dek scutside me
hear about four or five shot inside
the house.®

U o)

Here he admits to being a participant taking messages from one
co-planner to the other and continuing his watch.

The statement when considered in its totality clearly leaves
0 other interpretation but that the applicant, well knowing that
thers was a5 intention not only to rscover the siolen gun but also
to kill went along with five other mon, tThrzg of whom wers armed

with guns, to the house of the decazassd +o carry out their common

{s

enterprise. Following ths principles cutlined in the cases cited
{supra) the jury, cncs they decided to act upon the content of the
statament, would have had no drfficulty in returning the verdict
that they did.

In thosc circumstances, we find alsc that this ground iz
without merix.

Before leaving this ground, howaver, we should add in ons

short statement, that we find Mr. Saunders’® contention, that on the



basis cof the caution statement the lcarned trial judga sheould have
invited the jury to consider the offence of manslaugnter, untenable,
having regard te earlisr vieows cxpressed as to the admissions made
therecin by the applicant.

{5} Further directions on jury's return

The complaints of both applicants in this regard arose out
of the following account as recorded in the transcript {page 462
et seq).

The jury having retired at 3.22 p.m. returned to the court
room at 4.2ZZ p.m. The Foreman, on being asked in rclaticn to both
applicants, whether the jury had reached a verdict, replied in the
negative. Consequently, the lesarnaed trial judge enguired if he

v

o could be of any further assistance in their deliberations. The

Foreman answered "Possibly your Lordship", and when the learned
trial judge enguired a5 to what arza he could be of assistance the
following dialogus ccecurrad.

Foreman:, There are some arcas that the members
of the jury are not ©co sure, in the
sense of accepting in ivs totality
the crucial statement.

His Lordship: is thers anythingelse Mr. Foreman?

Foreman: No your Lordship.

is Lordship: Are you ckls te bz any more spocific
in i“latian to what area ¢f the

s auricn statemsent yvou find difficulty
: with?

%

- t

Forsman: Ho your Lordship:

The lezrned trial judge thon proceedad to give further directicons in
ralaticn te the cauticn statements, and it is cut of those, that the

following complaints are made in this appeal.

o

Both applicants complained of the following:

{1) That irn the further directions the
lcarned trial juag“ misdiracted the
dury by imstructing them that the
only evidence fxom +h£ deience that
the cauticn statements were inpvolun-~
tary cr that thsy {Lhe caution
statemencs) wore not statomenis given
by the applicants, were the unsworn
statements given by the applicants.,
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{2) That the learned trial judge
failed to dirsct the jury on
the evidence of the Doctor
and Mrs. HMitchell which wore
capable of supporting the
centention of the defence that
the scatements were involun-
tary.

{3} That the lesrped irial judge
failed tec direct the jury to
take into account in determining
the circumstances under which
the stataements waere taken, the
failure of the proscgcuition to
call the throe police officers
wheom the defence alleged were
responsible for the beatings of
tha applicants.

Were the Jury instructed that the Unsworn
Statement from the dock constituted the
only evidence of the involuntariness of
thie caution statcomeni?

Ceunszl for the applicants conténdsd thac the learned

trial judge should have made further enguiriss sc as to isclate

U‘
]

what was the difficulty the jury was having. If he was unable
having tried, to identify the problem, it was incumbent upcon him

ro give a direction which was at least as expansive as his original
directions, and this, pagticdlarly: having regard to (i) the fact
that the assistance nesded was in relaticn to the caution state-

ments upor which tha Crown's case rested and {iil) the several areas

0o

of dispute in relatlcn Lo Lhe stalamaenis

a} whether the statements wers given
voluntarily;

(k) whether the jury could bolieve
what was contained in the state-
menis;
{c} whether the content which were
belisved amcunted to proof of
the criminal liability of each
accused,
it was contended, that rather then cxpand on his directions, as he
ought to have dene, the learned trial judge truncated the defence,

and in =affect withdrew important considerations such as are detailed

in (1), (2) and (3) above, from the jury's deliberatiocn.
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...b3...
in corder te determine the validity of these complaintsg

it is desirable to alluds to the further dirszctions given by

[ 2

ho learned trial judge. Before deing so, however, it is

¢t

necessary o stave specifically, that there is ne rule that
raguires a judge, whoen askad by the jury for further asesis-
tance on a point of law,or some other point, ©6 deliver in
2ffect what would be & sccond summing-up covaring all the
important issues of the case, which have already bzzn dealt
with in his charge to the jury. The learned trial judge in
such circumsizness, must however attempt to dzal with the

specific issue which he perczives fr the jury‘s request to

Q

be the issue giving the jury some difficuliy. In this case,
the lgarned frial judge did ALLEMPT to ascertain from the

foreman of the jury, the specific problem they had in relation

¢ what the foraman dsscribed as the 'eruci al statements'
which all nave intorpreted to bes the ‘caution statemsnts®.
His attempt, howevor was unsuccessful and on that background
ne embarked on his further directions.

l. The first complaint (supra) alleges that the lsarned
trial jucdge misdirscted tha jury to the effzct that the only
"evidence"” for the defonce in relatlon to the voluntariness of
the caution statements existed in the centent of the unsworn
statements given by them during the coursz of the trizl.

This is how tha learaed trial judge direcved the jurys

"A4s I indicated tec you earlisr, if you
thaink it was not made or you are in
doubt as to whether or noé it was mads,
then your vardict would have to be
one of not guilty against each of
them. However, if you are satisfied
that the stavement was made, then
you have to go on Lo consider the
probative value and coffact of it. You
have to go and consider what it
means . whethcor what is contained in it
is true or noi. and in doing so you
have to take into account all the
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Yecircunstancaes in which the statsment
was made, including ithe allegation
of vielznce if you think that those
allegations may be true. Those
allegations of violcnce come from
+he unsworn statement of each accuszd.
It is what is sald down therc, what
each onc said is the basis of the
allegation cf violence and force.
Lpart from that yvou heard guestions
put to the witnsss for the presecu-
ticn, but a2ll the witnesses dcnied
rhat any violence was usad, SC on
thes prosecution!s case there is no
avidence that viclence was used to
any of them at any time. It 1is

they whe say that viclence was us<d.
Each of them has said so and they
said so in their unsworn statements.”

And again at page 4¢7:

"So you really have to maks up your
minds as tco what weight you arz
going tc attach tc zach of those
unsworn statements that “hey mace
in ccurt, becauss that is where
they tell you that they wore forced
0 sign Exhibir 1 and 2. It comss
from nowhers else.”

And at page 468 he said:s

L

... 30 if you didn't believe what
they said in their unsworn state-
ments from the dock, all ths
avidence of forces and cosrsicn and
viclence would go by the board, if
you den't believe what they say.”

it is clear from the cited words that the learmed trial
judge was indeed directing the minds of the jurcors to the fact
that the only place in the defance whsre there appesars any
allegation of theo applicants being beaten in order to induce
them to sign deocumenis placed bafore them, or in the case of

Wallace that he was deceived into signing the statsment, was in

the unsworn statement that each applicant madz in his Gefance.

oy

Prima facie that was a cogrect and accurate statement of the
circumstances. in relation to tihe applicant Fuller, the wiiness
called on his bshalf was the Docior whe had treated him for the
ulcer on his penis, and whose evidence which sought to give

support only in relation te that injury proved te be eguivocal.
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in any event he did nct attempt to support the applicant in his
contention that the signing of the Statement was as a result of
the applicant being subjected tc severe beatings by the police
officer. That "evidence” came from the applicant himself. In
the case of the applicant Wallace, the only witness he called
was his aunt Mrs. Mitchell, who gave nc support to his conten~
tion of violencs being uszd against him, and who was called to
testify to the applicant's inability to read.

The evidence therefore suppcrtad the directions of the
learned trial Judge, which are the subject of complaint. The
allegation of vioclence dig come from the unsworn statement, - the
unsworn statements were indeed the basis of the allegation of
violence -~ and the allegation that they were "forced to sign"
came from nowhere e¢lse.

2, In any event, the evidencc of the doctor, was
adequately dealt with by the learned trial judge before the Jury
retired on the first occasion, and this in relation to its
pPossible support of the applicant Fuller's cententior that
viclence was usod against him.

It cannot be assumed that the jury because they returned
for assistance must have forgetten or disregarded all the other
directions given. The jury must therefore be taken to have
used the further assistancse in the context of what they wers
earlier told by the lecarned trial judge. The fact that the
allegations of violence came only from the unsworn statement,
necessitated the learned trial judge's reminding the jury that
in their deliberations an important fact was what weight they
would attach £o the unsworn statements of the applicants,
because¢ that would be an important consideration in determining
what weight, if any. they could give to tvhe caution state-

ments.
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in relation to the evidence of Mrs. Mitchell as it
applied to the applicant Wallace, in ocur view that evidence
had nc direct bearing on whether the statement was voluntary
or not except to say that it attacked the credibility of the
Crown's witnesses particularly Det. Brown who had testified to
hearing the applicant Wallace reading back his statement
loudly, before signing same. In any event, the learned trial
judge dealt adequately with that issue i his earlier direc-
tions to the jury, directions which must have been still fresh
in the jury's mind when they returned for assistance.

3. Hon-direction re prosecuticn's failure to call
certain witnesses

The learned trial judge had amply dealt with this issue
in his summation, and as stated earlier in a manner highly
favourable tc the applicants. At the risk of repetition, we
emphasize that the request from a jury for further assistance
cannot result in an assumption that the jury rrased averyurgs
thing previously told to them, from their minds. In the
context of the further directions which reminded the jury that
they had to détermine if the statements were made, and if so
in what circumstances and then what weight to attach to them,
rather than assume that the jury would determine these matters
in vacuo i.s. discarding all the evidence and directions they
had heard, it ought to be presumed that they would determine
these issues on the evidence they had heard, and upon all the
directions in law, and assistance in assessing the facts,
which the learned trial judge had given them ithroughout the
entire summing-up.

For the reasons given we grant the applications for
leave to appeal, treat the hearing as the hearing of the
appeals — dismiss the appeals and aifirm the convictions and

sentences.



